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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 32" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Taurus Asset 

Management Company Limited will be held on Wednesday, 30th July 2025 at 11:30 a.m. (IST) 

through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the 

following business: - 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. To receive, consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

financial year ended 31* March 2025 alongwith Auditor’s and Directors’ Report thereon. 

2. To confirm the interim dividend of Rs. 2/- per equity share of Rs. 10 each of the Company 

and consider the same as final dividend for the financial year ended on 31 March 2025. 

3. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Anil Goyal (DIN No. 00001938) who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

4. Appointment of Secretarial Auditor 

To consider and if thought fit, pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 read with Section 204 of Companies 

Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014, including any statutory modification or re-enactments thereof, or any 

other law, for the time being in force and based on the recommendation of the Board of 

Directors, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Ms. 
Rashmi Sahni, Company Sectetary in practice, as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a 
period of five (5) years, commencing from Financial Year 2025-26 till Financial Year 2029-30 at 

a remuneration of Rs. 90,000/~ per annum plus GST and reimbursement of out-of-pocket 

expenses at actuals. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby 

authorised to fully assist and provide all necessary facilities to the secretarial auditor, for auditing 

the sectetatial and related records of the company. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director or the Company Secretary of the 
Company be and are hereby severally authorized to sign and exccute all necessary documents, 
file necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies and do all other acts, deeds and things 
incidental and necessary thereto.” 

By Order of the Board of Directots 
For Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 

}@»fy 
Place: Gurugram 

Date: 14.05.2025 Priyanka Walia 

(Company Sectetaty) 

Membership Number: - F12675 



Notes: 

1. The Board of Directors of the Company at its Meeting held on 10* May 2024, declared an 

Interim Dividend of Rs. 2/- per equity share of Rs. 10/- each for the financial year 2024-25. 

The Interim Dividend declared by the Board of Directors was paid to the members on 

18" May 2024. 

The Board considered and approved the Intetim Dividend paid to the members as full and 

final dividend for the financial year 2024-25. 

2. Pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) General Circular nos. 09/2024 dated 

19" September 2024, General Circular No. 09/2023 dated 25" September 2023, General 

Circular No. 03/2022 dated 05" May 2022, read with General Circular No. 14/2020 dated 

8" April 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 companies are allowed to 

hold the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC/OAVM, without the physical 

presence of the Membets at a common venue. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, the 

32" AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM. The registered office of the 

Company shall be deemed to be the venue for the AGM. 

3. The company has enabled the Members to participate at the 32 AGM through the 

VC/OAVM Facility through Zoom. The Instructions for participations by members are 

given in the subsequent paragraph. Participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM shail be 

allowed on a first-come-first-served basis. ) 

4. In compliance with the requirements of the MCA Circulars, the electronic copy of the 

Notice along with the Annual Report for the financial year ended 31% March 2025 consisting 

of financial statements including Board’s Report, Auditors’ Report and other documents 

required to be attached therewith are being sent only to those members whose e- mail ids 

are registered with the Company or BigShare Services Pvt. Ltd (Registrar and Share Transfer 

Agent) through electronic means and no physical copy of the Notice has been sent by the 

Company to any member. 

5. As per the Companies Act, 2013, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is 

entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. Since the 32* AGM is 

being held through VC / OAVM as per the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of 

Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by 

the Members will not be made available for the 32** AGM and hence the Proxy Form and 
Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 

6. Corporate members are required to send a certified copy (PDF / JPG Format) of the Board 

Resolution, pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act 2013, authorizing their 

representative to attend and vote at the Meeting through VC / OAVM on its behalf, by e- 

mail through its registered e-mail address to secretarial@taurusmutualfund.com 



10. 

11. 

12 

13 

14. 

During the 32* AGM, the scanned copy of Register of Directors and Key Managerial 

Personnel and their shareholding, maintained u/s 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Register of Contracts and Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under 

Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be made available only in electronic form for 

inspection and the members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to 

secretarial@taurusmutualfund.com 

Electronic copies of all the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice of the 32" 

Annual General Meeting are open for inspection at the Meeting and on all working days, 

except Saturday and Sunday from 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. up to the ensuing Meeting which 

can be provided electronically at the request of the members at their registered email 

address. 

The Members desirous of secking any information relating to the annexed Annual Audited 

Accounts of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31% Match, 2025, may send through 

email at secretarial@taurusmutualfund.com for the attention of Ms. Priyanka Walia, 

Company Secretary at least seven days in advance of the Meeting so that requisite 

information can be made available at the Meeting. 

Sub Rule 3 of Rule 9A of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Third 

Amendment Rules, 2018 dated 10.09.2018, which provides that on and after 2* October 

2018, transfer of securities would not be processed unless the securities are held in the 

dematerialized form with a depository. In view of the same, now the shares cannot be 

transferred in physical mode. Members holding shares in physical form are therefore 

requested to dematerialize their holdings. 

If there is any change in the e-mail ID already registered with the Company, members are 

requested to immediately notify such a change to the Company or its RTA in respect of 

shares held in physical form and to DPs in respect of shates held in electronic form. 

Members desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company, 

as permitted u/s 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 can make their requisition through email at 

secretatial@taurusmutualfund.com for the prescribed form and send duly filled copy of the 

same to the kind attention of Ms. Priyanka Walia, Company Secretary at 2* Floor, Plot No. 

31, Echelon Institutional Area, Sector 32, Gurugram-122001, Haryana, India. 

"The details of the Directors seeking appointment or re-appointment at the 32/ AGM as 

required under $S-2 are provided in Annexure A of this Notice. The Company has received 

requisite consents/ declarations for the appointment/ te-appointment under the Companics 

Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. N 

Members attending the Annual General Meeting through VC / OAVM shall be counted for 

the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 



15. As the 32* AGM is held through VC / OAVM, the route map is not annexed to this 

Notice. 

16. INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS IFOR ATTENDING THE ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING THROUGH VC / OVAM ARE AS UNDER: 

a. Facility for joining the Annual General Meeting through VC / OAVM shall be kept 

open 15 minutes before the time scheduled to start the meeting and 15 minutes after 

the expiry of the said scheduled time and members who may like to express their 

views or ask questions during the Annual General Meeting may register themselves 

by writing to us on sectetatial @taurusmutualfund.com; 

The login details for joining the Annual General Meeting are as follows: 

- Instructions for Laptop / mobile / tab Participants - Zoom Id details will be 

provided at later date. 

b. Members who need technical assistance before or during the Annual General 

Meeting can contact on sectetarial@taurusmutualfund.com 

c. In compliance with the MCA circulars and applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the members will have a facility to vote on the 

proposed agenda matters of the Notice convening the AGM, through “Show of 

hands” as per section 107 of the Act, unless a demand for Poll is made by any 

member in accordance with section 109 of the Act. 

d. During the meeting held through VC or OAVM facility, where a poll on any items is 

demanded, the members shall cast their vote on the resolutions only by e-mail 

through its registered e-mail address on which they have received the Annual 

General Meeting notice to secretarial@taurusmutualfund.com. Poll papers along 

with the AGM Notice will be sent to the membets. 

By Otder of the Board of Directors 

For Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 

' 
Place: Gurugram 

. % K >/ 

Date: 14.05.2025 Priyanka Walia 

(Company Secrétary) 

Membership Number: - F12675 



Annexure-A 

Information pursuant to the provisions of the Secretarial Standards on General Mecting (“SS-27) 

issued by the Institute of Company Secretarics of India regarding the Directors proposed to be 

appointed or re-appointed by rotation/ re-appointed. 

[ Particulars Me. Anil Goyal 

Date of Birth/Age 22-02-1959/ 66 Years 

 Date of Appointment 01.04.2023 

Qualification B. Com, Chartered Accountant i 

Expertise in Specific areas More than 4 decades of expertise in the field of 

Finance, Taxation, Investment Banking, 

Corporate Restructuring and Strategic Planning. 

. HB Leasing and Finance Company Limited 

. HB Stock Holdings Limited 

List of Directorship in other 

Companies (as on 31* March 2025) 

. HB Portfolio Limited 

. HB Estate Developers Limited 

1 

2, 

3 

4 

5. HB Securities Limited 

6. RRB Securities Limited 

7. Mount Finance Ltd 

8. Bhasin Investments Ltd 

9. H B Financial Consultants Private Limited 

10. R.R.B. House Finance Private Limited 

11.Infinix9 Hotels & Resoxts Private Limited 

Membership/ Chairmanship of | 1. HB Portfolio Limited-Stakeholder’s 

Committee of the Board in other Relationship Committee- Member 

Companies (As on 31st March 2025) 
2. HB Leasing and Finance Company Limited- 

a. Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee- | 
Member 

b. Risk Management Committee- Member 

3. HB Estate Developers Limited- 
a. Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee- 

Chairman 
b. Audit Committee- Member 

c. Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee- Member 

d. Securities Committee- Member 

4. HB Stockholdings Limited- 
a. Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee- 

Member 
b. Audit Committee- Member 
c. Risk Management Committee- Chairman 



Number of shares held in the 
Company 

10 

Terms and conditions of appointment 
ot re-appointment 

Re-appointment on retirement by rotation 

Details of remuneration sought to be 
paid and the remuneration last drawn 
by such petson, if applicable, 

Sitting Fee for attending the Meetings 

Date of first appointment on the Board 01.04.2023 

Relationship with other Directots, 
Manager and other Key Managerial 
Personnel of the company 

He is not related to any Director of the Company 
as per Section 2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013 

| Number of Meetings of the Board 
attended during the year 

8 
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Directots Report MU*UG FUn 

Dear Members 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 32™ Annual Report of your Company along with 
Financial Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31% March 2025, 

Financial Results (Standalone) 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Particulars Financial Year | Financial Year | 
2024-25 2023-24 

Management Fees o 1287.47 983.39 

Other Income 524.51 1020.71 

Gross Income 1811.98 2004.10 

7Opernting Expenditure i R 112803 948.79 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 53.36 48.83 

Net Loss on Fair Value Changes 0 0 

Total expenses ) N 18139 | 997.62 

Profit before finance cost and taxes 630.59 | 1006.48 

Finance Cost N 5.85 8.62 

| Profit/ (Loss) before tax - 624.74 | 997.86 | 

Provision for taxes for current years 149.25 188.13 

Provision for taxes for earlier years 2.53 -3.33 

| Provision for Deferred Tax/ (Credit) 16.81 89.46 

Profit/ (Loss) for the year o i 456.15 723.60 

Other comprehensive Income 299.77 171.20 

Total Comprehensive Income 755.92 | 894.80 

During the Financial Year ended 31* March 2025, the Management fee increased by 30.92% and total 
cost increased by 18.40 % as compared to last year. Your Company recorded a profit of after tax is 

Taurus Asset Managément Company Limited 
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Rs. 456.15 lakhs as compared to profit of Rs. Rs. 723.60 lakhs in the previous year. The decrease in profit 

is mainly on account of decrease in Fair Value change on investments. Consequently, earnings per share 

(EPS) are Rs. 2.69 in the financial year ended 31% March 2025 as compared to Rs. 4.27 in the previous 

year ended 31% March 2024. 

tate of mpany’s affai 

The Company’s principal activity is rendering Asset Management Setvices. The Company has been 

appointed as the Investment Manager of Taurus Mutual Fund by the Trustees in terms of SEBI (Mutual 

Fund) Regulations, 1996. 

h; in nature of busin if an; 

During the financial year, there is no change in the nature of business of the Company. 

Capital Structure 

The paid up equity share capital of the Company as on 31 March 2025 is Rs. 16,93,12,360/- (Rupees 
Sixteen Crores Ninety Three Lakhs Twelve Thousand Three Hundred Sixty only). There is no change in 
the share capital during the year under review. 

Further, the Company has not issued any other kind of securities. 

Register ffi 

The Company’s registered office is situated at 3rd Floor, AML Centte-2, 8 M'\hal Industrial Estate, 
Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (Bast), Mumbai-400093, Maharashtra. 

Dividend 

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 10% May 2024 had declared interim dividend of Rs. 2/- per 

equity shares (at the rate of 20%) out of the surplus of the Company for the financial year 2024-25. The 

same was paid on 18" May 2024 and will be considered as Final Dividend for the financial year 2024-25. 

Transfer to Reserves 

‘The Company has proposed not to transfer any amount to reserves during the period under review. 

Deposits 

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any fixed deposits during the year. There are no 
outstanding or unclimed deposits, unclaimed / unpaid interest, refunds due to the deposit holders o to 
be deposited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as on 31* March 2025. 



Industry Structure and Developments 

The Mutual Fund industry in India continued its growth trajectory with average assets under management 
moving to INR 66.70 lakh crores for the FY ending 31* March 2025 from INR 55 lakh crores during the 
FY ending 31* March 2024. The AAUM witnessed a growth of INR 11.70 lakh crores compared to last 
year. The number of folios across the industry witnessed a strong growth of 31% from 17.75 crore in 
March 2024 to 23.24 crore in March 2025. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) implemented several key changes to the mutual fund 
landscape in India, primarily focused on enhancing transpatency, investor protection, and streamlining 

operations. Some of the key initiatives taken during the yeat are as under: 

1. Introduction of revised Risk-o-meter guidelines to provides detailed risk assessment of mutual fund 
schemes, helping investors make informed decisions based on their risk tolerance 

2. Introduction of MF Lite framework to streamline the process of launching and operating passive 
mutual fund schemes. 

3. Tightening of norms for debt schemes by including stricter guidelines on the exposure limits to single 
issuers and sectors, as well as enhanced credit rating requirements for underlying securities. 

4. Streamlining the process of deployment of NFO proceeds by defining timeline of 30 business days 
from the date of allotment. 

5. Sachetisation of mutual fund investments allowing investors to start SIPs with as little as Rs. 250/~ per 

installment. 

6. Introduction of disclosure of Risk-Adjusted Returns — Internal Rate (IR) for Mutual Fund schemes. 

7. Introduction of regulatory framework for Specialized Investment Funds. 

8. Harnessing Digilocker as a Digital Public Infrastructure for regulating unclaimed assets in the Indian 
Securities Market. 

9. Introduction of service platform for investors to trace Inactive Mutual Fund Folios and Unclaimed 
amounts — MITRA. 

10. Review of the Internal Audit Mechanism for Mutual Funds. 

Performance of T: M 1 Fun i 

During the financial year, Taurus Mutual Fund continued its operations with focus on equity 

schemes. The assets under management (AUM) of the equity schemes of Taurus Mutual Fund witnessed 
a growth of 16.45 % ovet the previous year. The closing AUM was Rs. 874.32 crores as on 31% March 

2025 compared to Rs. 750.84 crores as on 31* March 2024. 



At present, Taurus Mutual Fund is managing eight open ended equity schemes namely Taurus Flexi Cap 
Fund, Taurus Large Cap Fund, Taurus Infrastructure Fund, Taurus Ethical Fund, Taurus ELSS Tax 

Saver Fund, Taurus Mid Cap Fund, Taurus Banking & Financial Setvices Fund and Taurus Nifty 50 
Index Fund. 

Youtr Company proposes to increase its bouquet of schemes by launching new schemes in other 
categories after seeking requisite regulatory approvals. 

Your Company’s efforts will be to improve the operations and the scheme performance. The focus will 

be on improving investment performance and enriching investor experience while continuing with our 

Investor Education Programs. 

Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading 

Your Company has in place a Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading Policy which has been 

laid down in compliance with the provisions of Regulation 9 of Securities and Exchange Boatd of India 

(“SEBI”) (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (including any amendments from time to 

time) and SEBI Circular dated 21* January 2019 and subsequent SEBI Circulars for Mutual Fund/ AMC 

from time to time. This Policy pertains to ‘Insider Trading’ which is the act of dealing (buying and / or 

selling) in the securities, by any connected or deemed to be connected persons while in possession of any 

material un-published price sensitive information, in breach of a fiduciary duty or other relationship of a 

trust and confidence, to gain personal benefit out of such dealing. 

Risk Management 

Your Company has an adequate risk management framework in place, which helps in managing risks in 

an expeditious and efficient manner. In addition, your Company has adequate checks and balances in 

place in all its activities, which are independently assessed at regular intervals. 

Your Company has put in place a Business Continuity Plan and adopts the practice of reviewing its risk 

management policies to be in step with the changing environment so as to identify and mitigate its 

attendant risks in a proactive manner on a continuous basis. 

Your Directors are of the view that as on the date of this report, there ate no known risks which may 

threaten the existence of your Company. 

< f Dire Key M2 rial Personnel 

The Board of your company as on 31 March 2025 consists of Eight (8) Members of which four are 

Non-Executive Independent Directors, two are Non-Executive Directors, one is Managing Director and 

one is Whole Time Director. 

In accordance with provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 

Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and the 

Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Anil Goyal (DIN: 00001938) Non-executive Director is 



liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible have offered himself 

for re-appointment. 

The Board of Directors recommend his re-appointment. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder 

and the Articles of Association of the Company, the Independent Directors, the Managing Director and 

the Whole Time Director of the Company are not liable to retire by rotation. 

During the period under review, following changes took place on the Board of the company: 

2) Re-appointment of Mr. Krishan Kumar Narula (DIN: 00098124) by Boatd as Independent 

Directors w.e.f. 27% Januaty 2025 was apptoved by Members in the Extra Ordinaty General 

Meeting held on 12 March 2025. 

b) Re-appointment of Mr. Rajendra Prasad Tulsian (DIN: 00072937) by Board as Independent 

Directots w.e.f. 23" December 2024 was approved by Members in the Extra Ordinary General 

Meeting held on 12" March 2025. 

As on 31" March 2025, the composition of Board of Directors was in accordance with SEBI (Mutual 

Funds) Regulations, 1996, i.e. 50% Directors on the Board were Independent Directors. 

During the year, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniaty relationship or 

transactions with the Company. They had only received fee for attending the meetings of the Board and 

Committees of the Board. 

All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified for being appointed as 

directors pursuant to Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Key Managerial Personnel of the Company pursuant to sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014 are Mr. Ravi Kumar Gupta as Managing Director, Mr. Kanishk Kapur as Whole Time Director, 

Mr. Prashant Soni as Chief Exccutive Officer, Ms. Parul Gupta as Chief Financial Officer and 

Ms. Priyanka Walia as Company Secretary. 

During the period under review no changes took place in the Key Managetial Personnel of the company. 

Dir 

The Company has received declarations from all the independent Directors u/s 149(7) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 affirming that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the act. 

ings held during th r & Attendance of Directors 

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of your Company met Eight (8) times and the gap 

between two meetings did not exceed one hundred twenty days. The Meetings of Board of Directors 

were held on 26™ April 2024, 29" April 2024, 10* May 2024, 28" June 2024, 28" August, 2024, 25" 

October 2024, 27" December 2024, 27" February 2025 and at all the above-mentioned meetings 

necessaty quorum was present. 



Attendance of Directors 

SL Name of the Executive/ Non- No. of Meetings No. of Meetings 

Kapur 

Directors Executive/Independent | entitled to attend | attended during 

during the year the year 

1. | Mr. Anil Goyal Non-Executive Director 8 8 

2. | Mr. Rajendra Non-Executive Independent 8 8 

Prasad Tulsian Directot 

3. | Mr. Krishan Non-Executive Independent 8 8 

Kumar Narula Director 

4. Dr. Ashok Non-Executive Independent 8 7 

Aggarwal Director 

5. | Mr. Harbans Lal Non-Executive Director 8 8 

6. | Mr. Ravi Kumar Managing Director 8 R 8 

Gupta 

7. | Mr. Luv Malhotra | Non-Executive Independent ) 8 6 

Director 

8. | Mr. Kanishk Whole Time Director 8 g 

mmit f the B f Dir 

Your Company’s Board has constituted the following Committees, as required under the provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013, 

Audit Committee 

N
k
 

w 
N 

e
 

1) Audit Committee: - 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
Shate Transfer Committee 
Risk Management Committee 
Unit Holder Protection Committee 

As on the date of this report, the Audit Committee consists of the following directors 



Mr. Krishan Kumar Natula - Non - Executive [ndependent Ditectot - Chaitman 
Mr. Rajendra Prasad Tulsian - Non - Executive Independent Director — Member 
Dr. Ashok Aggarwal - Non - Executive Independent Director — Member 
Mr. Anil Goyal - Non-Executive Director — Member 

The Members of the Committee possess strong accounting and financial management knowledge. 
The Company Sectetaty of the Company is the Sectetary of the Committee. 

During the year under review, all the recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by 

the Board. 

SEBI has vide Circular dated 9 February 2022, mandated all Asset Management Companies to have 
an Audit Committee. 'The Company is compliant in this regard. The powers and responsibilities of 
the Audit Committee have been specified by SEBI as follows: 

i.  Financial Reporting, which cover oversight of Mutual Fund Schemes’ and AMC’s financial 
reporting process, recommending accounting policies to the Board, review of audit opinion 
of Statutory Auditors, recommending to AMC Board, adoption of financial statements 
including half yearly unaudited financial results of schemes and financial statements of AMC. 

ii. Audit (Internal and Statutory) and Internal controls which cover recommending to the 
Board appointment and reappointment of Statutory Auditor of Mutual Fund, Internal 
Auditor of Mutual Fund, review of scope of Internal Auditors, review of internal audit 

reports, regulatory inspection reports, adequacy of internal control systems, review of 

implementation status of outstanding points arising out of internal audit reports, system audit 
reports, inspection reports and statutory audit repotts. 

iii. Regulatory compliance and other functions, which cover evaluation of internal control 
measures, review of periodic compliance repotts, review of Annual Compliance Report on 
“Policy on prohibition of insider trading” and assessing that AME has been managing 
schemes independently of other activities. 

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee conform to the requirements of Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013:- 

a) To ensure quality of the internal audit function, 
b) To ensure effectiveness of the internal control systems, 
¢) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems, 
d) Examination of the Annual Financial Statements and the Reports of the Auditors thereon, 

¢) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 
Company, 

f) Review and monitor auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process, 

g Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties, 
h) Scrutiny of inter - corporate loans and investments, 
i) Valuation of undertakings / assets of the Company, wherever it is necessaty, _ 
) Monitoring the end use of Funds raised through public offers and related matters, 



k) Investigate into any matter related to terms of reference and have power to obtain professional 
advice from external sources and have full access to the information contained in records of the 
Company, 

) Call for the comments of the auditors about internal control systems, scope of audit, review of 

Financial statements before submission of the same to the Board, N 

m) Discuss any related issues with the internal & statutory auditors and the management of the 
Company. 

Attendance details of the Audit Committee Meetin, 

During the year Eight (8) meetings of Audit Committees wete held on 26" Aptil 2024, 29" April 2024, 
10™ May 2024, 28" June 2024, 28™ August, 2024, 25° October 2024, 27" December 2024, 27" February 

2025. 

S. No. Name of the Members No. of Meetings 
No. of Meetings No. of 
entitled to attend Meetings 
during the year attended 

during the 
year 

1. M. Krishan Kumar Narula 8 N 7 
2. M. Rajendra Prasad Tulsian B 8 8 

3. Dr. Ashok Aggarwal o 8 | 7 
4. Mr. Anil Goyal 8 8 

2) Nomination And Remuneration Committee: - 

As on the date of this report, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of the 

following directors: 

Mt. Rajendra Prasad Tulsian - Non - Executive Independent Director - Chairman 
Mr. Krishan Kumar Natula — Non - Executive Independent Director — Member 
M. Harbans Lal - Non - Executive Director — Member 

The Terms of Reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee conform to the requirements of 
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013:- N 

a) To identify persons qualifying to become Directors, and who may be appointed in Senior 

Management, 

b) Recommend to Board their appointment and removal, 

¢) Carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance, 
d) Formulate criteria to determine qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director, 

e) Recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and other employees. 



Attendance details of the Nomination & Remuncration Committce Mecctings 

During the year under review, Three (2) Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings were held on 
26" April 2024 and 10™ May 2024 

S.No. | Name of the Members No. of Meetings 

No. of Meetings No. of Meetings 
entitled to attend attended during the 

B during the year year 
1. | M. Rajendra Prasad Tulsian 2 > 2 

2. | Mr. Krishan Kumar Narula 2 2 

3. | Mr. Harbans Lal 2 2 

3) Share Transfer Committee 

As on the date of this report, the Share Transfer Committee consists of the following directors: 

Mz. Harbans Lal — Non-Executive Director - Chairman 
Mr. Rajendra Prasad Tulsian — Non-Executive Independent Director - Member 
Mr. Krishan Kumar Narula — Non-Executive Independent Director - Member 

Attent e details of the Share Transfer Commis 

During the year under review, no Share Transfer Committee Meeting was held. 

4) Risk Management Committee 

Your Company has constituted the Risk Management Committee with effect from June 30, 2022, 

pursuant to SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/IMD/IMD-1 DOF2/P/CIR/2021/630 dated September 27, 

2021 on new Risk Management Framework. As per the provisions of the said Circular, the Chief Risk 

Officer (CRO) of the Company will also be a member of the Risk Management Committee. Pursuant to 

resignation of Mr. Tarun Gupta as Chief Risk Officer during the year under review, Ms. Geetika Mehta 

has been appointed as Chief Risk Officer and inducted as a member (Executive level) of the Committee. 

As on the date of this report, the Risk Management Committee consists of the following directors and 

officials: 

Dr. Ashok Aggarwal — Non-Executive Independent Director - Member 
M. Kanishk Kapur- Whole Time Director- Member 
M. Anil Goyal- Non-Executive Director- Member 
Ms. Geetika Mehta - Chief Risk Officer- Member (Executive Level) - 

The Terms of Refetence of the Risk Management Committee, inter-alia, include the following: 

a. Developing Risk Management Policy and review of same on an ongoing basis. 
b. Reviewing the effectiveness of the Risk Management framework of the AMC and also the 

services providers. 



A 

c. Overseeing the implementation of Risk Management framework. . 
d. Monitor & teview operating procedures periodically and effect changes if so warranted with 

changes in competition, products, regulation and technology. 

c. Monitoting the emerging risks and the changes in the risk profile / appetite. 
f. Assessing the effectiveness of the risk management activities of the company and reviewing the 

Risk Reports. 
g Ensuring that the AMC has systems and processes that would enable it to maintain business 

(front office & back office) continuity in the event of adverse circumstances ie. BCP/DRP 
adequacy. 

ndan ils of the Risk Management Commit Meetin 

During the year under review, Four (4) Risk Management Committee Meetings were held on 20™ June 
2024, 27* August 2024, 23" December 2024 and 21* February 2025. 

S. No. Name of the Members No. of Meetings 

No. of Meetings No. of Meetings 
entitled to attend attended during the 
during the year year 

1. Dr. Ashok Aggarwal 4 3 

2. M. Kanishk Kapur 4 4 

3. | Mr. Anil Goyal 4 4 
4. *Mr. Tarun Gupta (Executive Level) 2 2 

5. ** Ms. Geetika Mehta(Executive 2 2 
Level) 

* Mr. Tarun Gupta has resigned as Chief Risk Officer on 15" October 2024. 
** Ms. Geetika Mehta has joined as Chief Risk Officer on 19" Decerber 2024. 

nit Hol r Protection Committee 

During the year undet review, Four (4) Unit Holder Protection Committee Meeting was held on 27 
August 2024, 23" December 2024, 21* February 2025 and 28 March 2025 

As on the date of this report, the Unit Holder Protection Committee consists of the following 
ditectors: 

Mr. Krishan Kumar Narula — Non-Executive Independent Director - Chairman 
Mr. Anil Goyal — Non- Executive Director — Member 
Mr. Luv Malhotra — Non-Executive Independent Director — Member 
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S. No. Name of the Members No. of Meetings 

No. of Meetings No. of Meetings 
entitled to attend | attended during the 
during the year year 

1. Mt. Krishan Kumar Narula 4 4 

Mt. Anil Goyal 4 4 

Mr. Luv Malhotra 4 N 4 Tl 

The Terms of Reference of the Unit Holder Protection Committee, inter-alia, include the following: 

a) Protection of intetest of unit holders of Mutual Fund schemes vis-a-vis all products and setvices 
provided by the AMC. 
b) Ensuring adoption of sound and healthy market practices in terms of investments, sales, 
marketing, advertisement, management of conflict of interests, redressal of unit holder’s grievances, 

investor awareness. 
c) Compliance with laws and regulations and other related processes with specific reference to 
operation of the Mutual Fund business. 
d) Reviewing the various compliance issues relating to protection of the interests of the unit holders. 
) Keeping the unit holders well informed of and educated about mutual fund products, investor 
chatter and compliant handling procedures. 

Corporate Social Re nsibility (CSR) 

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company has adopted the policy for Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR Policy). Further, as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
the Company is not required to contribute any amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility. CSR 
Policy is available on the website of the Company at https://www.taurusmutualfund.com 

Board Evaluation 

The Board of Directors has cartied out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board Committees, 

and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act in its Board Meeting held on 27" February 
2025. 

The evaluation of Non-Independent Directors, the Board as 2 whole and the Chairman of the Company 

was done at a separate meeting held by Independent Directors on 12 February 2025. 

The performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by entire Board, excluding Directors 
being evaluated. 

Inte: i mmi 

Your Company has been set up Internal Complaints Committee (hereinafter referred to as “Committee”) 
to redress complaints teceived regarding sexual harassment putsuant to the provisions of The Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Wotkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (POSH Act’) 

and the rules made thereunder. All women employees whether permanent, contractual, temporary ot 
trainees of the Company are covered to made complaints before the Committee relating to sexual 

harassment. 
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During the year under review, no complaint of sexual harassment from any employee was received by the 

Committee. 

Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy 

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy 

for vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report to the management about the unethical 
behavior, actual or suspected fraud, violation of Code of Conduct or legal or regulatory requirements, 

incotrect or misrepresentation of any financial statements and reports etc. The vigil mechanism provides 
for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who use such mechanism and 
makes provision for ditect access to the Chaitman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. During 
the year under review, no complaint was received. 

Material Chan; d Commitm if Affecting the Fi ial Position of the compan; 

occu een the end of the financial Year hich these financial statements relate he 

date of the Report. 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred from 
the end of the financial year 2024-25 till the date of this report. Further, there was no change in the 

nature of the business of the Company. 

ignificant and material orders regul; 

During the year under review, no significant and material orders wete passed by the Regulators or Courts 

ot Tribunals impacting the going concern status of your Company. 

iari int it 

Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company. 

to i 

M/s. Thakur Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co, Chartered Accountants (having FRN 000038N), the Statutory 

Auditors of your Company, was re-appointment as the statutory auditors of the Company, for a second 
term of five consecutive years, from the conclusion of the Twenty-Ninth Annual General Meeting held 
July 29, 2022 till the conclusion of the Thirty-Fourth Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027, 

by the shareholders of the Company, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee. 

Secretarial Audit 

As per Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosute Requirements) (Amendment) 
Regulations, 2018 w.e.f. 31* March 2019, every listed entity and its material unlisted subsidiaries 

incorporated in India shall undertake secretarial audit. 

Pursuant to this Regulation, Rashmi Sahni, Practicing Company Secretaty was appointed Sectetarial 

Auditor of the Company for the F.Y. 2024 25. 
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Auditor’s Report and Secretarial Audit Report 

The Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31* March 2025 does not contain any qualification, reservation 

ot adverse remark and therefote do not call for any further comments. The Secretarial Audit report does 

not contain any qualifications, reservations, or adverse rematks or disclaimer. Sectetatial Audit Report is 

attached to this report as “Annexure-1” 

Fraud reported by Auditor 

In terms of Section 143(12) of the Act, M/s. Thakur Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co., Chartered Accountants, the 

Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any instance of fraud having taken place during the 

year under review, in their Audit Report. 

Internal Control Systems & their adequacy 

Your Company has in place an adequate system of internal controls which provide reascnable assurance 

with regard to maintaining proper financial records, preserving economy and efficiency of operations, 

safeguarding assets against unauthorized uses ot losses and compliance with applicable laws and 

regulations ctc. Bxternal as well as internal auditors also review and advise on these aspects. 

As per the opinion of the Independent Auditors Report for the period under review, the Company has 

taken necessaty steps to ensure adequate tools, procedures, and policies, ensuring orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and 

timely preparation of reliable financial information. 

Compliance with Secretarial Standards 

‘T'he Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems are 

adequate and operating effectively. 

Details of Application under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 

During the period under review, neither any application made nor any proceeding pending against the 

Company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

Details of Valuation 

There ate no instances of valuation on account of one-time settlement or valuation while taking loan 
from the Banks ot Financial Institutions. 
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Extract of Annual Return 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Rules, 2014, the Annual Return for FY 2024-25 s available on website  at 

https://taurusmutualfund.com/annual-return. 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated a Nomination & Remuneration Policy 

which includes the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director, patameters for remuneration of directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management 

and evaluation procedure for directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. 

"The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of your company is annexed to this report as “Annexure 27. 

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 

Information as required under section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(3) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption, as 

applicable, is given under: 

(A) Conservation of energy- 

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; INIL 

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy; INIL 

(iif) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments; INIL 

(B) Technolbgy absorption- 

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption; INTL 

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product 

development or import substitution; INTL 

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last threc years reckoned 

from the beginning of the financial year)- INTL. 

(a) the details of technology imported; ; INIL 

(b) the year of import; INTL 

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed: INIL R 

INTL 
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas whete absorption has not taken place, and the reasons 
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thereof; and 

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. INIL 

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo- 

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year INIL 

The Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows INIL 

Maintenance of Cost Records 

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 

148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s services. Accordingly, the company is not required to make and 

maintain accounts and records as required under the said section. 

Particulars of loans, guarantees ot investments u/s 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Details of Loans or Guarantees given and Investments made by the Company are given in the 

accompanying Financial Statements. 

Related Party Transactions 

All related party transactions enteted during the year were in the ordinary course of the business and at 

arm’s length basis. No material related party transactions, ic. transactions excecding 10% of the annual 

consolidated turnovet, as per the last audited financial statement, were entered during the year by your 

Company. Accordingly, the disclosure of related patty transactions as required under Section 134(3) (h) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, in Form AOC-2 is not applicable. Members may refer to the Financial 

Statements which sefs out related party disclosures pursuant to IND AS-24. 

Particulars of Employees 

Pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a statement containing the names of the top ten employees in terms 

of remuneration drawn and the name of every employee who drawing remuneration of more than Rs.1.02 

crotes duting the year or Rs. 8.5 lakhs per month during any part of the said yedr is annexed herewith as 

Annexure 3. None of the employees listed in the said Annexure hold any Equity Shares in the Company 

nor are related to any Director or Manager of the Company. 

Directors' Responsibility Statement 

On the basis of compliance certificates received from the executives of the Company, subject to 

disclosures in the Annual Accounts and also on the basis of the discussion with the Statutory 

Auditors/Internal Auditors of the Company from time to time, your Directors make the following 

statements in terms of clausc () of sub-section (3) of Section 134 read with sub section (5) of Section 

134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that: 
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a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31 March 2025, the applicable 

accounting standards have been followed along with propet explanation relating to the material 

departures; 

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year ended 31* March 2025 and of the 

profit of the Company for the period; 

¢) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

) -the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

The Company’s Internal Auditors conducted periodic audits to provide teasonable assurance that the 

Company’s established policies and procedutes are followed. The Audit Committee constituted by the 

Board reviewed the internal controls and financial reporting issues with Internal Auditors and Statutory 

Auditors. 

Acknowledgement 

The Directors’ wish to place on record their appreciation for employeces at all levels for their dedication 

and commitment and also of the investor setvice centers, distributors and other setvice providers for 

their commitment and look forward to their continued support and above all for the faith imposed by the 

investors in the various schemes of the Fund. 

The Directors also acknowledge the valuable assistance, support and guidance given by the Board of 

Trustees, the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Reserve Bank of India, Unit holders, Auditors and 

Bankers. 
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Finally, the Directors would like to convey their gratitude to the members and look forward for their 

continued support. 

Date:  14.05.2025 

Place: Gurugram 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 

£ RK Gupta 

(Ditector) 

Din: 00001938 Din: 00021659 
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ANNCXURE 

- RASHMI SAHNI Address: B-85, Jhilmil Colony, Shahdara, Delhi-110095 

COMPANY SECRETARY E-Mail-Id: csrashmi301 1@gmail.com 
Mobile: +91-9999100888 

Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the 
purpose of compliance with Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

To, 

The Members, 

Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
3rdFloor, AML Centre - 2, 8 Mahal Industrial Estate, Mahakali Caves Road, 
Andheri (East) Mumbai, Mumbai City, Maharashtra-400093, India. 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by “Taurus Asset Management Company Limited” (hereinafter 
called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Management’s Responsibility for Secretarial Compliances 
The Company’s Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of Secretarial records and for 

devising proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and regulations. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Secretarial records, Standards, Procedures followed by the 

Company with respect to Secretarial Compliances. 

Opinion 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 

and authorized representatives including Management Representation Letter during the conduct of 
Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering 

the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, 
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 

the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the provisions of: 

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder, as applicable; 

(ii)  The Securities Centracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA") and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Managernent Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent 
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (not 

applicable during the Audit Period, since there is no action/ event in pursuance of said regulation) 

(v)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India on Meetings of the 

Board of Directors and General Meeting. 



(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations,1996; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; (not applicable during the Audit Period) 

(c) TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (not applicable during the Audit Period) 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; (to the extent applicable during the Audit Period) 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 
Regulations, 2021; (not applicable during the Audit Period) 

(8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 
Regulations, 2021; (not applicable during the Audit Period) 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (not applicable during 
the Audit Period) 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,2021; (not 
applicable during the Audit Period) and 

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (not 
applicable during the Audit Period) 

The Company has identified the following laws specifically applicable to the Company and/or followed by 
the Company: 

(1)  The Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 

(ii) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 

(iii) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 

(iv) Maharashtra Laboure Welfare Fund Act 1953 

(v)  Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 

(vi) Maharashtra shop and Establishments (Regulations of Employment and conditions of Service) 

Act,2017 

(vii) Maharashtra State Tax on Professions, Trades, Callings and Employments Act 1975 

(vii) Tamil Nadu Industrial Establishments (National and Festival Holidays) Act, 1958 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. except as follows: 

The Company submitted its POSH Annual return for the calendar Year 2024 (for Gurugram corporate Office) 
on March 04, 2025 with a delay of 4 days. 
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I further report that 

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with Executive Directors, Non-Executive 
Directors and Independent Directors. 

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 
on agenda were sent as per the relevant provisions of the Act, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting, 

3. The minutes of the Board meetings and Committee Meetings have not identified any dissent by 
members of the Board/ Committee of the Board, respectively hence we have no reason to believe 
that the decisions by the Board were not approved by all the directors present; and 

4. The Company has proper Board processes. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

I further report that during the financial year under review, the following events having major bearing on 
the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the law, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 

The Company has reappointed Independent Director vide Special Resolution passed by its members at the 
Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on March 12,2025 as follows: 

()  Mr. Rajendra Prasad Tulsian (DIN:00072937) reappointed as Independent Director of the 
Company for the period of 5 years effective from December 23, 2024 to December 22, 2029. 

(i) Mr.Krishan Kumar Narula (DIN:00098124) reappointed as Independent Director of the Company 
for a period of 5 years effective from January 27, 2025 to January 26, 2030. 

Date: 14-05-2025 Rashmi Sahni < 
Place: Delhi Practicing Company Secretary 

Membership No: 25681 
Certificate Practice No. 10493 
PRCNO.1614/2021 

UDIN: A025681G000341799 

Page 3 of 4



To, 

The Members 
Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
3rd Floor, AML Centre - 2, 8 Mahal Industrial Estate, Mahakali Caves Road, 
Andheri (East) Mumbai, Mumbai City, Maharashtra-400093, India. 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter: 

Management’s Responsibility: 

a. The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to Taurus Asset 
Management Company Limited (hereinafter called ‘the Company’) is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company. Our examination was limited to the verification of records and 
procedures on test check basis for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report. 

b. Maintenance of Secretarial record and other records of applicable laws is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial 
records based on our audit. 

Auditor’s Responsibility: 

c. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was 
done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe 
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

d. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company. 

e. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation and relied on the reports 
of about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

f. The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, and regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 
procedures on test basis. 

g For the purpose of other laws, I relied on the reports of various Auditors in terms of applicable 
laws and compliance certificates provided by the company. 

Disclaimer: 
h. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has condaefie’é».ihe affairs of the 
Company. Ml Sy 

7N ;—. 

2. 

Date: 14-05-2025 Rashmi Sahni \”@;ofl 
Place: Delhi Practicing Company Secretary 

Membership No: 25681 
Certificate Practice No. 10493 
PRCNO.1614/2021 

UDIN: A025681G000341799 
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ANNEXURE 2 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Board of Directors of Taurus Asset Management Company Limited (“the Company™) re- 
constituted the “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” at the Meeting held on 21* June 2014 
with immediate effect, consisting of three (3) Non-Executive Directors of which majority are 

Independent Directors. 

1. OBJECTIVE 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with 
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto. The Key 
Objectives of the Committee would be: 

11 To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management. 

1.2.  To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to 
the Board for further evaluation of the Board. 

13.  To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and Senior Management. 

14,  To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to 
their effort, petformance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations. 

1.5.  To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented 

managetial persons and create competitive advantage. 

1.6. To devise a policy on Board diversity 

1.7.  To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan; 

2. DEFINITIONS 

2.1 Ag_; means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to 

2.2. ui;rlmeans Board of Ditectots of the Company. 

2.3. Directors mean Ditectors of the Company including Independent Directors. 

2.4. nagerial P eans 

2.4.1. Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager; 
2.4.2. Whole-time director; 
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2.4.3. Chief Financial Officer; 

2.4.4. Company Secretary; and 
2.4.5. such other officer as may be prescribed. 

2.5.  Senior Management means personnel of the company who are members of its core 

management team excluding the Board of Directors including Functional Heads. 

3.  ROLE OF COMMITTEE 

3.1 1 It wif nd_r he Boar 

Nominati nd R ration 

The Committee shall: 

3.1.1. Formulate the ctiteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director. 

3.1.2. Identify persons who are qualified to become Directot and persons who may be appointed in 

Key Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid down in 

this policy. 

3.1.3. Recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior 

Management Personnel. 

3.14 Formulate the criteria for determining the manner for effective evaluation of petformance of 

Board, its committees and individual directors. 

3.2. Policy for appointment and removal of Director. KMP and Senior Management 

3.2.1. intment criteria an ification: 

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 

expetience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level 

and recommend to the Board his / her appointment. 

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he 

/ she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether 

qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the 

concetned position. 

c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing 

Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person 

holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of 

shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatoty statement annexed to 
the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond 

seventy years. N 
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3.2.2. 

) 

b) 

3.2.3. 

3.24. 

3.2.5. 

Term / Tenure 

Managing Director/Whole-time Director: 

The Company shall appoint or te-appoint any person as its Fxecutive Chairman, Managing 
Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re- 
appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 

Independent Director: 

- An Independent Director shall hold office for a teem up to five consecutive years on the 
Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special 
resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. 

- No Independent Ditector shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but 

such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years 
of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Ditector 
shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in ot be associated with the 

Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. 

- At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number 
of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed 
companies as an Independent Director and where such person is serving as a Whole-time 
Director of a listed company then the number of directorship is restricted to three 
listed companics as an Independent Director or such other number as may be presctibed 
under the Act. 

Evaluation 

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every individual Ditectors, 
Chairperson of the Board, the Board as a whole and the Committees of the Board at regular 

interval (yearly). 

Removal 

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act ot undet any other applicable 
Act, rules and regulations thereunder, the Committee may tecommend, to the 

Board with teasons recorded in writing, temoval of a Director, KMP or Senior 

Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and 
regulations. 

Retirement 

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable 
provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the 
discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ 

remuneration ot otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the 
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3.3. 

3.3.1 

a) 

b) 

) 

d) 

3.3.2. 

a) 

b) 

Company. 

neration fi M; i 1. 1 
M men 1 

General; 

The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Managing Director, KMP and 
Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the 
Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to 
the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, 
wherever required. 

The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Managing Director shall be in accordance 
with the percentage / slabs / conditions laid down in the Articles of Association of the 
Company and as per the provisions of the Act. . 

Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation  structute  may  be 
recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by 
the Shareholders in the case of Managing Director. 

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managing 
Director, Whole-time Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the 
Company Sectetary and any other employees for indemnifying them against any 
liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration 
payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the 
premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as pat of the remuneration. 

. i 3 . rasi : KMP and Senio 

Management Personnel: 

Fixed pay: 

The -Managing Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a 
monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the 
Committee. The breakup of ;¢ pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s 
contibution to DI pen scheme, raedical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and 
approved by the Board/ the Person authorized by the Board on the recommendation of the 
Committee and approved by thw shareholders and Central Government, wherever required. 

Minis emuneration: 

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company 
shall pay remuneration to its Managing Dircctor in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 
V of the Act and if it is not 2b'e to comply with such provisions, with the previous approval of 
the Central Government. 

"~
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c) Provisions for excess remuneration: 

If Managing Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of temuneration any such 
sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction of the 
Central Government, where requited, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and 

until such sum is refunded, hold it i trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive 
recovery of such sum refundable to it unless petmitted by the Central Government. 

3.3.3. i - Cuti Ind, de; 

a) Remuneration / Commission; 

The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned in 
the Articles of Association of the Company and the Act. 

b) Sitting Fees: 

The Non- Exccutive / Independent Director may receive temuneration by way of fees for 

attending meetings of Board or.Committee thereof, as the Board may decide in this regard. 

Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lac pet meeting of the Board or 
Commitice or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time. 

c) Commission: 

Commission may be paid within the monetary iimit approved by shareholdets, subject to the limit 
not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions of 
the Act. e 

d).  Stock Options: 

% An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company. 

4. MEMBERSHIP 

4.1 The Committee shall consist of 2 minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them being 
independent. 3 

4.2 Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting. 
4.3 Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report. 
4.4 Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Boatd of Directors. 
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5. CHAIRPERSON 

5.1  Chairperson of the Committee shall be an Independent Director. 
5.2 Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a 

Chairman of the Committee. 
5.3 In the absence of the Chairperson, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall 

choose one amongst them to act as Chairperson. 
5.4  Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at 

the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the 
shareholders’ queries. 

6. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS 

The meeting of the Committee shall be held as may be required. 

7. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS 

71 A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own 
remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her petformance is being evaluated. 

7.2 The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the 
meetings of the Committee. 

8. SECRETARY 

The Company Secretaty of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee. 

9. VOTING 

9.1  Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of 
votes of Memberts present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a 
decision of the Committee. 

9.2 In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote. 

10. NOMINATION DUTIES 

The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include: 

10.1 Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directors and members of 
Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness; 

10.2 Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal 

letter of appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the 
Act; 

10.3 Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation. 
10.4 Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board; 
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10.5 Setting a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to the 
Boatd; 

10.6 Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the 
plan; 

10.6 Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the 
Company’s performance from business and compliance perspective; 

10.7 Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in 
office of any Director at any time including the suspension ot termination of service of an 
Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their 
service contract. 

10.8 Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee; 

10.9 Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and 
10.10 Considering any other matters, as may be requested by the Board. 

11. REMUNERATION DUTIES 

The duties of the Committee in telation to remuneration matters include: 

11.T to consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance and also bearing in 

mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and motivate members of 
the Board and such other factors as the Committee shall deem appropriate all elements of the 
remunetation of the members of the Board. 

112 to approve the remuneration of the Senior Management including key managerial personnel of 
the Company maintaining a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long 
term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company. 

11.3 to delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee. 

114 to consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board. 

11.5  Professional indemnity and liability insurance for Directors and senior management. 

12. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING 

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the 
subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and 
Committee meeting. 
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Bunercrs 3 
Annexure -3 

SL Name Designation/ |Remuneration| Nature of Qualification Experienc| Age in Date of Last employment| % of | whether 
No. Nature of Received | employment e inyears| years commencement held equity| relative of 

Duties (Rs.per | (Contractual of employment shares any 
annum)  or otherwise) held | Dirtector / 

| Manager 

1 Ravi Kumar Gupta | Managing 6,090,800 Permanent | B.Sc, Post 56 years | 78 11t Mar 1996 | Punjab National | NIL | NIL 

Director Graduate years Bank 
Diploma in 
Sugar 
“Technology 

2 Prashant Soni Chief 7,140,000 Permanent | B. Tech, 23 years | 55 204 Nov 2023 | Lex Carta Pvt. NIL | NIL 

Executive MBA years Ltd. (Just Act) 
Officer 

3 Manoj Kumar Executive 5,772,603 Permanent | B. Com, 16 years | 42 9th Sep 2022 | Navi AMC NIL | NIL 

Bajoria Vice MBL, LLB, years Limited 

President cs 
4 Additi Bhardwaj ** | VP- 3,080,265 Petmanent | B.E 2lyears | 44 31st Jan 2022 | Bandhan AMC NIL | NIL 

Operations & years Co. Ltd. 
Customer Erstwhile IDFC 
Service Asset 

Management 
Company Ltd 

5 Chandrakant Gajane | Vice 3,487,020 Permanent | M.Com. 30 years | 57 18+ Sep 2008 | L. & T AMC NIL | NIL 

President years (Exrstwhile 
Cholamandalam 
Invst & Finance 

Co.Ltd) 
6 Parul Gupta Vice 2,094,408 Permanent | B.Com., 18 years | 42 23 Sep 2021 | Alstone NIL | NIL 

President- CA, MBA - years International 
Finance & Finance 

. Accounts . | . 2 

7 Anuj Kapil Fund 2,858,856 Permanent | B.SC (H.), 18 years | 44 15t Nov 2022 | Privi Wealth Pvt. | NIL | NIL 

Manager- PGDPBM, years Ltd. 

Equity MBA 

8 Vinod Jadhav Head-1T & 1,485,120 Permanent | B.A,, 29 years | 50 13% Apr 2023 | Navi NIL | NIL 

CISO Diploma in years ‘Technologies 
Comp. Pyt. Led. 
Hardware & 
Networking 
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SL ‘ Name Designation |Remuneration| Nature of | Qualificati | Experie | Age in Date of Last % of | whether 
No / Nature of Received | employme | on ncein | years commenceme | employment equi | relative 

| Duties (Rs. per nt years nt of | held ty of any 
annum) (Contractu employment shar | Director 

alor es / 
otherwise) held | Manage 

t 
9 Hemanshu Fund 2,856,006 Permanent | B.E., 12 years | 36 st July 2024 | Kaizen Asset NIL | NIL 

Srivastava ## Manager- PGDM years Management Co. 
Equity 

10 | Nikita Maggon Compliance 1,732,644 | Permanent | B.com(H), 105 33 19th Feb 2024 | Phoenix Family ‘ NIL | NIL 
Officer M. Com, CS | years years Office Advisers 

Pyt Ltd 

** Ms. Additi Bhardwaj has joined the organization on 6" June 2024 
## Mr. Hemanshu Srivastava has joined the organization on 1* July 2024 

Notes: 

1. Remuneration includes salary, house rent allowance, medical reimbursement, LTA, company’s contribution to provident fund and perquisites. 

Value of perquisites has been calculated on the basis of Income-Tax Act, 1961. 

2. Information about qualification, experience and last employment are based on particulars furnished by the employee concerned. 
3. The Managerial Personnel are not relatives of any of the Directors of the Company. 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 

Mr. Any r. R K Gupta 

Date: 14.05.2025 irector) (Director) 
Place: Gurugram Din: 00001938 Din: 00021659 
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THAKUR, VAIDYANATH AIYAR & CO. 221-223, Deen Dayal Marg, New Delhi-110002 
Chartered Accountants Phones : 91-11-23236958-60, Fax : 91-11-23230831 

New Delhi, Mumbai, Kolkata, Chennai & Patna E-mail : tvandeca@gmail.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF 
TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Taurus Asset 
Management Company Limited (‘the Company”), which comprise the Balance 
Sheet as at 31st March 2025, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of 

Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 

including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair 
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 

as amended, (Ind AS) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its profit (including 
the other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 

ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 

Standards are further described in Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We 

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a trué and fair view of the financial position, financial 

performance, and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of 

the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India. 



This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 

and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 

that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for 

assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as 

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 

reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 

or error and to issue an Auditor's Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when 

it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 

if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

o lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 

procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in 

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 

Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing 

our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls 

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 

the management. 



« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern 

basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial 

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 

Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 

audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), 

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 

143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A” statement on the 

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 

audit. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept 

by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 

comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement 

of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 

account. 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with The Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. 



. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 
31st March, 2025 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a 

director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in 

accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Companies Act 
2013 read with — Schedule V of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to 
the best our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013. 

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial 
position which would impact its financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. (a). The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge 
and belief, other than as disclosed in note no. 43(vii) of notes to accounts, 

no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed fund or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) 
by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including 
foreign entities(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of company (‘Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b). The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge 

and belief, other than as disclosed in note no. 43(viii) of notes to the 
accounts, no fund have been received by the company from any 
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (* Funding Parties”) with 
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 



of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c). Based on audit procedures performed that have been considered 
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to 

our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under 

sub-clause (a) and (b) of (IV) contain any material misstatement. 

v. As stated in note no. 15(d) of the financial statement, the company has 

paid interim dividend during the financial year 2024-25, out of the surplus 
of the company on 31-03-2024 on fully paid-up equity shares as per the 
approval of the board of directors in the meeting held on 10-05-2024, in 
compliance of the section 123 of the Act. The dividend paid is to be 

confirmed by the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

vi. Based on our test check examination the company has used accounting 
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 
31t March 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility 
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions 
recorded in the software. (refer note no. 48) Further, during the course of 
our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being 

tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as 
per the statutory requirements. 

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 000038N 

THPRRGS TN T 

(M.P. Thakur) 

Partner 
M. No.: 052473 

UDIN: - 25052473BMONBE7609 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: 14-05-2025 



THAKUR, VAIDYANATH AIYAR & CO. 221-223, Deen Dayal Marg, New Delhi-110002 
Chartered Accountants Phones : 91-11-23236958-60, Fax : 91-11-23230831 

New Dethi, Mumbai, Kolkata, Chennai & Patna E-mail : tvandeca@gmail.com 

Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report 

TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

(referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements” of Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Financial 
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025) 

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment. 

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of 
Intangible Assets. 

(b) The Property, Plant & Equipment have been physically verified by the 
management during the year on a rotational basis in a period of 2 years to 

cover all the assets and no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of the fixed assets 
is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of 
its business. 

(c) The company does not own any Immovable properties during the financial 
year ended on March 31, 2025 and hence paragraph 3(i)(c) of the order is 
not applicable. 

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment (including 
Right of Use Assets) or Intangible Assets or both during the year and at the 
year-end and hence this clause is not applicable. 

(e) As referred in Note No. 44 (ii) and the information and explanation provided 
to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the 
company for holding any Benami Property under The Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) (@) The Company is a service company primarily rendering asset 
management services. Accordingly, it does not hold any inventories and 

hence paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the order is not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of our examination of the records, the company has not been 
sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in 
aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the basis of current assets 
at any point of time of the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b) of the order is 
not applicable. 



(iii) 

(iv) 

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or 
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured 
or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other 

parties during the year under audit. 

(a) (A) The company does not have subsidiaries, joint ventures and 
associates, hence grant of loans or advances and providing guarantees 
or securities to such entities does not arise. 
(B) The company has not given unsecured loan or advances and 
guarantees or securities to other than subsidiaries, joint ventures, and 

associates during the current/previous financial year, however 
outstanding balance of unsecured demand loans given in earlier year 
as at balance sheet date amounts to Rs. 1675 lakhs (Rs 1675 lakhs as 
at 31-03-2024) from two parties. 

(b) In our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of 
grant of all unsecured loans and advances in the nature of loans and 
advances are not prejudicial to the interest of the company. The 
company has not provided guarantees or securities to other parties. 

(c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of 
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and 
the repayment of principal as stipulated or receipts of interest have been 
regular during the year. 

(d) There is no overdue amount of repayment of principal and interest on 
such loan for a period of more than 90 days. 

(e) The unsecured loan repayable on demand granted by the company to 

other body corporate in earlier year of Rs 1675 lakh and outstanding at 
the beginning of the year have entirely been fallen due during the year 
and 100% of such loan have been renewed/ extended to settle the 
existing loans (refer note no. 7). 

(f) As per the information and explanation provided by the management 
and the examination of the records, no loans and advances have been 
granted in nature of loans either repayable on demand or without 
specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year to 
promoters or related parties as defined in the Companies Act, 2013, 
hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given and the examination 

of books of accounts and records, in our opinion, the company has 
complied with the provisions of Sections 186 of the Act w.r.t. the loans and 
investments made during the current/earlier years. The company has not 
given any guarantees and securities to any persons during the 
current/earlier years. 



v) 

(vi) 

No loans have been given during the current financial year/ outstanding as 
at the end of the financial year by the company covered under section 185 

of the Act. 

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, 
the company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of 

Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) 
Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the 
order are not applicable. 

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records 
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in respect of Company’s 

services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not 
applicable. 

(vii)(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis 
of our examination of the books of accounts and records, the company is 
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and 
Service Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, 
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, 

cess, and any other statutory dues, as applicable, to the appropriate 
authorities. Further, no undisputed amount is payable in respect thereof 

which were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six 
months from the date they become payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 

(viil) 

statutory dues including of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, goods and 
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value-added tax cess and 

any other statutory dues that have not been deposited with the appropriate 
authorities on account of any disputes. 

As per the information and explanation provided by the management and on 
the basis of books of accounts and records, the company does not have any 
transactions not recorded in the books or amount that have been surrendered 
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the 

Income Tax Act, 1961, which were previously unrecorded in the books of 

accounts of the company. 

(a) According to the information and explanations provided and records 

examined by us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other 
borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to bank, financial institutions, 

government or other lender. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the 
representation received from the management of the company, and on the 

basis of our audit procedures, we report that the company has not been 
declared as wilful defaulter by the bank or financial institution or other lender. 



) 

(xi) 

(xii) 

(xili) 

(xiv) 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 

us, the term loan was applied for the purpose for which such loan was 

obtained. 

(d) The Company has not raised any fund on short-term basis, as such 
utilisation for long-term purpose does not apply. 

(e) & (f) Since the company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint 
venture the provisions of clause (e) & (f) of the order are not applicable. 

(a) The company did not raise moneys by way of an initial public offer or further 
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year as such the provisions 
of this clause is not applicable 

(b) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or 

private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or 

optionally convertible) and as such the requirements of compliance under 
section 42 & 62 of The Companies Act, 2013 does not arise. 

(a) According to the information and explanation provided by the management 
and based upon the audit procedures performed, we report that no fraud by the 
company or any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been 
noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit. 

(b) No report under section 143(12) of the Companies Act and rules framed 
thereunder has been filed in form ADT-4 with the Central Government. 

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower 

complaints received by the company during the year. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

the company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii) of 
the Order are not applicable. 

In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, all 
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 
188 of the Companies Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have 
been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as required by the applicable 

accounting standards. 

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal 

audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

(b) We have considered the internal audit report of the company for the period 
under audit. 



(xv) 

(xvi) 

(xvii) 

(xviii) 

(xix) 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the 
examination of Books of Accounts and records, in our opinion, during the year, 
the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors 
or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company. 

(a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 
45-|A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence reporting under clause 3 

(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing 

Finance activities during the year and hence provisions of this clause is not 
applicable. 

(c) & (d) Clause are not applicable to the company. 

The company has not incurred any cash losses during the year under audit and 
in the immediately preceding financial year. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and 

accordingly this clause is not-applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 

the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets 
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the 
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management 

plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 

that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that 
company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance 

sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 
sheet date. 

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the 
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance 

that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 



(xx) The company’s average net profits during the three immediately preceding 
financial years remained below the prescribed threshold limit as per the 
provision of sub-section (1) of section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013, 
accordingly, mandatorily incurring the expenditure on corporate social 
responsibility has been ceased as covered under sub-section (1) of section 135 

of The Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. In view of this, 

reporting under clause (a) and (b) of this para, is not required. 

(xxi) The company does not have any subsidiary, joint-venture or associate as such 
no consolidation is required and hence, provisions of order of this clause is not 

applicable. 

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar &Co 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 000038N 

(M.P. Thakur) 
Partner 
M.No.: 052473 

UDIN: - 25052473BMONBE7609 

Place: Gurugram 

Date : 14.05.2025 



THAKUR, VAIDYANATH AIYAR & CO. 221-223, Deen Dayal Marg, New Delhi-110002 
Chartered Accountants Phones : 91-11-23236958-60, Fax : 91-11-23230831 

New Delhi, Mumbai, Kolkata, Chennai & Patna E-mail : tvandeca@gmail.com 

Annexure ‘B’ To The Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements of Taurus 
Asset Management Company Limited of even date. 

(as referred to Para f of (2) Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of 
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TAURUS ASSET 
MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction 
with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that 
date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance 
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31 2025, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components 
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 000038N 

== S 
(M.P. Thakur) 
Partner 
M. No.: 052473 

UDIN: - 25052473BMONBE7609 

Place: Gurugram 
Date : 14.05.2025 



TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LTD 
Regd. Office: Third Floor, AML Centre-2, 8 Mahakali Caves Road, Andher (E), Mumbai-400093 

(CIN : U67190MH1993PLC073154) 

Balance Sheet as at March 31,2025 
{Rs. In Lakhs) 

sat Asat 
Particulars NoteNo- March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 

ASSETS 
1 Non-Current Assets 

(a] Property, Plant and Equipment 3 5580 4563 
(b)Other Intangible Assets 4 356, 170 
(c) Right of Use Lease Assets s B 1850 5549 

() Financial Assets 
() Investments s 92558 87028 
(i) Loans 7 6355, 632, 

i) Other financial assets s 24,05 2561 
Total non- current assets 103434 1005.04 

i Current Assets 
(a) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 5 512971 aa18.48) 
(i) Trade Receivables 10 11077 10493 
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 1 s4.83] 58.51 
{iv) Bank balances other than cash and 

cash eauivalents 12 - 39175 
(v) Loans 7 167991 1681.70) 
(v)Other financialassets s 6.00) 500 

(b) Other Current Assets 13 13262 108.65| 
Total Current Assets 7113.83] 77001 

Total Assets 8148.17] 7775.05 

Equity 
) Equity Share Capital Ty 169312 160312, 
(b) Other Eauity 15 6128.05] 571076 

Total Equity 7821.17] 7a03.88 
Usbilities 
I Non-Current Labllties 
{a) Financial Libilties 

(i Borrowings 16 1061 1358 
i Lease Liabilties 17 - 2198 

b) Provisions 18 5108 4029 
{c) Deferred Tax Labiltes (net] 19 14057 115.09) 

I Current Ligbilties 
() Financal iablities 
() Borrowings 16, 336 307 
{ii) Lease Liabilities 17, 21.98) 39.75) 
(i) Trade Payables 20| 

(A) total outstanding dues of micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 354 107 

(8) total outstanding dues of creditors 
other than micro enterprises and smll 
enterprises 2325 18.66) 

((v) Other Financial Lisbiities 2 572 425 
(b) Other Current Libilties 2 3090 3117 
(c) Provisions 18] 24.76 2224 
(d) Current Tax Liabilfies (net] 23| 246, S6.64 
[Total Equlty and Libilities 8148.17) 7775.05 

The accompanying notes 1to 54 form an ntegral partof th financial statements. 

As per ou report of even dte attached 
For Thalar, Vaidyanath Alyar & Co. For and on behalfof the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 000038N 

: { 
Anil Goyal K Gupta 
Direct Managing Director 
DIN: 00001938 DIN: 00021659 

> 
PrashantSoni  Pdvul Gupta Priyanka Walla 
Chief Executive Company Secretary 

Place : Gurugram 
Date: 14.05.2025 

Chief Financial Officer Officer 
Membership No. 47795



TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LTD 
Regd. Office: Third Floor, AML Centre-2, 8 Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai-400093 

(CIN: U67190MH1993PLC073154) 

Statement of Profit & Loss for the vear ended 31st March,2025 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Year ended Year ended Particulars ote No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 
| Income 
Revenue from operations 

2 1287.47, 983.39) Other income 
25 524.51 102071 

Total income 1811.98 2004.10) 
| Expenses ; 
Employee benefits expense 

26 697.80) 576.85 Finance costs 
27 5.85 8.62 Depreciation and amortization expense 
28 53.36) 48.83 Other expenses 
29 43023 371.94] 

Total Expenses 1187.24 1006.24) Profit before tax 
624.73 997.87, 

Tax expense : 
52 Current tax 

149.5 188.13] Tax for earlier years 
253 333 Deferred tax 

16.81 89.47 Total Tax expense 
168,59 274.26] 

Profit after tax for the year (A) 
456.15 723.60) 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 3 a) Remeasurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans 242 -4.39 Less: Income tax effect on above . 
.61, -1.10 b) Net change in fair value of investments in Equity instruments 

carried at fair value through OCI 
303.42, 164.30 Less: Income tax effect on above 

546 -10.18 Total other comprehensive income, net of tax (B) 
299.77| 171.20] 

Total comprehensive income for the year (A+B) 
755.92| 894.80) Earnings per equity share 

30 Basic (Rs.) 
2,69 4.27 Diluted (Rs.) 
269 4.27 

‘The accompanying notes 1 to 54 form an integral part of the financial statements, 

As per our report of even date attached 
For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directars Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 000038N 

‘dHfwalos 
M.P. Thakur 

upta Partner 

Managing Director Membership No. 052473 
DIN: 00021659 

Prashant Soni  Pakul Gupta Priyanka Walia 
Chief Executive Company Secretary Officer Chief Financial Officer 

Place : Gurugram 
Membership No. 47795 

Date: 14.05.2025 



‘TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LTD Regd. Office: Third Floor, AML Gentre-2, 8 Mahakall Caves Road, Andher €}, Mumbal-400053 
(GIN: UG7150MH1983PLCD73154) 

‘Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 315t March 2025 
&s.1n [Particutars 

Vear ended Vear ended 
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

() [cast FLow FROM OPERATING ACTIVIES 
Profit{Loss) before tax 75 78] |Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and amortiation 5535 ) |Actulrent payment 

Tea.17) Ta207) (Gain)/ Loss o sale/iscard of property lant and equipment (net) 015 (856) Finance Cost 
sz 86 

(200.42) Unreslised (gain)/ loss onfinancil assets measured at fir vlue through Prfit or Loss (VTP s49.47 (G on redemption of unis of mutualfunds & Pofitan sale ofvestments s Q22452 iHiquid shares w/off 001 N | Actuarial gain on remessurement of defined benefit plans 242 I7ET] [Operating profit before working capital chenges 3513 215 (Changes In working capital 
| Acjustments fo ncrease/{decrease) 
(Increase) / Decrease n Trac Receivables (57 [EX) (ncrease)/ Decresse i Losns 126 183708 (ncrease/ Decrease n Other fiancia ssets 155 ©s1] (ncrease/ Decrease I Other current sssets [FX5] 37.20 increase/ (Decrease) i Trad payables 7.47] To.s) Increase/ (Decrease) n Provisions 

1327 (27.18] Increase/ (Dscrease) in Other Financial lifties 148 16 Increase/ (Decrease} in Other current ablties 774 36.46] (Cash generated from/ (used) rom aperations 
Zas71 Dicect Tax pad [net o T0S refund) Ta0s.55] (sa.7] | Net cash generated (used) from operating activities (A) 214 211685 

(&) |cas rLow From mvesTING AcTvmes 
Purchase of Property, lant and Equipment and other Intangible Assets (3] Ges7] Sale/ Disposal of Property, lant ad Equipment 015 15.71] Proceeds rom Fixed Deposit Fresh Investment 39175 378.5] Purchase of current nvestments 1279329 485723] Saleof Non-current investments: 273.14] 238.2) Sale of Currentinvestments 

2404.28 262990 et cash generated (used) rom investing cthites (3] 20731 —{Lestes)| 
(C) |cASH FLOW FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES 

Praceedsfrom borrowings (Trm Loan) - 180 Repayment of borrowings (Term Loan) G.o7] To56) ividend paid 
T862) G362) inance Cost 

(143) () e cash generated (ssed]from financing acthites (] Ga3.1) Gz 
[Netinrease/ (decrease) incash 8 csh equivalents duringthe vear (AsB+) Ges] Gesz] {Cash & Cash equivalents s a betinning of the year 5851] 5.3 & Cash equivalents 35 a ond ofthe yaar saa3 se51) 

Year ended Vear ended 
March 31, 2025 March31, 2028 ] 5 

o3 o039 Balances with banks S465] 5.1 
—sass| sa51) C) 

e above Cash Flow Statementhas been prepared under the “Idirect Mathod” as se out nth ndian Accounting Standard Ind AS-7)Statement o Cash Flow, as specfed nder section 133 of the Company At 2013 read with Companies(indian AccourtingStandare)Rules, 2035 (s amendld). 
@ Figuresin bracketincicate “Outfiow”. 
The accompanying notes 1o 4 form an ntegral part of thefinancial statements. 

Asper our report o even date attached 
For Thakur, Valdyanath Alyar & Co. For ang/Ghn behaf of the Board of Direcshrs Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 000038N 

| 

Managing Director 

= Prashant on arul lla 
Chief Executive Offcer Chief Financial Offcer Company ecretary Blace : Gurugram 

Date: 14.05.2025 Mernbership No. 47795 
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31, 
2025 

A. 
Equity 

Share 
.nmv_.n_ 

(Rs. 
In 

Lakhs) 

Balance 
at the 

Changes 
in 

Equity 
| 

Restated 
balance 

atthe 
| 

Changes 
in equity 

share 
Balance 

at the 
end 

- 
beginning 

of the 
current 

N 
. 

of the 
current 

Particulars 
N 

Share 
Capital 

due 
| 

beginning 
of the 

current 
|capital 

during 
the 

current 
reporting 

period 
od 

reporting 
period 

ar 
reporting 

period 

01-04-2024 
to prior peri 

porting p 
ve 

31.03-2025 
errors 

Current 
Reporting 

Period 
1693.12 

0.00 
0.00] 

0.00 
o
 

Previous 
Reporting 

Period 
1693.12 

0.00] 
0.00 

0.00| 
1693.12 

B. 
Other 

Equity 
(InRs.) 

Other 
Equity 

Reserve 
& 

Surplus 
Other 

C
o
m
p
r
e
h
e
n
s
i
v
e
 
Income 

Particulars 
Equity 

Instruments 
Remeasurement 

of 
Amalgamation 

Securities 
. 

. 
Total 

Reserve 
Premium 

Retained 
Earnings 

through 
Other 

Defined 
Benefit 

comprehensive 
income 

Plans 

Ball alance as at 315t March, 2023 
21.00 

1558.93 
3264.49 

308.19 
5.8 

5157.80 

31st 
March 

2022 

Changes 
due 

to 
recording 

of 
Lease| 

Liabilities 
retrospectively 

(3.22) 
(3.22) 

Profit/(Loss) 
for 

the 
year 

- 
- 

723.60 
0.00 

0.00 
723.60 

Total 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income 

for 
the 

year 
( 
net 

of 
tax) 

B 
_ 

R 
1
7
4
4
8
 

(328) 
171.20 

Amount 
transferred 

to 
Retained 

Earnings 
on 

sale 
of 

Investment 

recognized 
through 

Other 

Comprehensive 
Income 

- 
- 

238.28 
(238.28) 

- 
- 

Dividend 
paid 

- 
- 

A 
(338.62) 

- 
- 

(338.62) 



Balance 
as 

at 
March 

31st 
2024 

21.00 
1558.93 

3884.53 
244.40 

1.90 
5710.76 

31st 
March 

2023 

Changes 
due 

to 
recording 

of 
Lease| 

Liabilities 
retrospectively 

Profit/(Loss) 
for 

the 
year 

- 
- 

456.15 
. 

. 
456.15 

Total 
Other 

C
o
m
p
r
e
h
e
n
s
i
v
e
 

I
n
c
o
m
e
 

for 
the 

year 
( 

net 
of 

tax) 
N 

R 
R 
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through 
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C
o
m
p
r
e
h
e
n
s
i
v
e
 
Income 

- 
- 

273.11 
(273.11) 

- 
- 

Dividend 
paid 

- 
- 

(338.62) 
- 

- 
(338.62) 

Balance 
as 

at 
31st 

March, 
2025 

21.00 
1,558.93 

4,275.16 
269.25 

3.71 
6,128.05 

The 
accompanying 

notes 
1 

to 
54 

form 
an 

integral 
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of 
the 

financial 
statements. 
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attached 
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Limited 

Notes 
to 

Financial 
Statements 

for 
the 

year 
ended 

March 
31, 

2025 

Note 
3 
Property, 

Plant 
and 

Equipment 
(Rs. 

In 
Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Om_mm 

Computers 
Furniture 

and 
Vehicles 

Total 
equipment 

fixtures 
Cost 

or 
d
e
e
m
e
d
 

cost 

Balance 
as 

at 
1st 

April, 
2023 

4.41 
39.48 

1.65 
23.08 

68.62 

Additions 
3.03 

14.03 
0.54 

18.97 
36.57 

posals 
0.85 

5.78 
0.28 

23.08 
29.99 

Balance 
as 

at 
31 

March 
2024 

6.59 
47.73 

192 
18.97 

75.20 

Additions 
6.56 

18.22 
121 

- 
25.99 

Disposals 
0.60 

- 
- 

- 
0.60 

Balance 
as 

at 
31 

March 
2025 

12.55 
65.94 

3.13 
18.97 

100.60 
Accumulated 

depreciation 
and 

impairment 

Balance 
as 

at 
1st 

April, 
2023 

0.03 
21.48 

1.02 
20.77 

43.30 

Charge 
for 

the 
period 

1.26 
8.64 

0.09 
0.88 

10.88 
Disposals 

0.57 
3.09 

0.18 
20.77 

24.60 

Balance 
as 

at 
31 

M
a
r
c
h
 
2024 

0.72 
27.03 

0.94 
0.88 

29.57 

Charge 
for 

the 
period 

2.25 
10.84 

0.16 
2.25 

15.50 

Disposals 
0.27 

- 
- 

- 
0.27 

Balance 
as 

at 
31 

March 
2025 

2.70 
37.87 

110 
3.13 

44.80 
Net 

carrying 
amount 

Balance 
as 

at 
31 

March 
2025 

9.85 
28.07 

2.03 
15.84 

55.80 
Balance 

as 
at 

31 
March 

2024 
5.87 

20.70 
0.98 

18.09 
45.63 

Balance 
as 

at 
31 

March 
2023 

4.38 
18.00 

0.63 
2.31 

25.32 

3.1 
No 

Item 
of 

Property,Plant 
and 

E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 
has 

been 
revalued 

during 
the 

year. 

3.2 
Vehicle 

is 
hypothecated 

to 
H
D
F
C
 
Bank 

against 
the 

borrowing 
from 

Bank 
refer 

Note 
16.1. w 



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025 

Note 4 Other Intangible Assets 
(Rs. In Lakhs) Particulars 

Computer Software| Cost or deemed cost 
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 

8.94 Additions 
0.00 Disposals 
137 Balance as at 31 March 2024 
7.57 Additions 
2.73 Disposals 
0.00 Balance as at 31 March 2025 

10.30 Accumulated amortisation 
0.00 Balance as at 1st Aprii, 2023 
5.52 Additions 
0.96 Disposals 
0.60] Balance as at 31 March 2024 
5.87] Additions 
0.87. Disposals 

Balance as at 31 March 2025 
6.74 Net carrying amount 

Balance as at 31 March 2025 
3.56 Balance as at 31 March 2024 
170 Balance as at 31 March 2023 
3.42 

4.1 No Item of Intangible Assets has been revalued during the year. 

Note 5 Right of Use Lease Assets 
(Rs. In Lakhs) Particulars 
Lease Asset| 

Balance as at 1st April, 2023 
- Additions 

92.48 Disposals 
0.00 Balance as at 31 March 2024 

92.48 Additions 
- Disposals 

0.00 Balance as at 31 March 2025 
92.48 Accumulated amortisation 

- » Balance as at 1st April,2023 
0.00) &\‘ / Additions 

36.99 Disposals 
0.00 Balance as at 31 March 2024 

36.99 Additions : 
36.99 Disposals 
0.00 Balance as at 31 March 2025 

73.98 Net carrying amount 
0.00 Balance as at 31 March 2025 

18.50] Balance as at 31 March 2024 
55.49 Balance as at 31 March 2023 
0,00 

5.1 ROU has been dis separately and Lease liability has been included under "Lease liabilities" in the Batdrds Refer Note no. 17. i 
9 B 

& <) 



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

INVESTMENTS 

(Amount in R fakhs) No of shares/units No of shares/units 
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Non- Current 

Investment in Equity Instruments 

34361 
313.34 

Investment in bonds 
3215 32.15 Investment in Mutual funds 

549.81 
524.79 

Total Investments 
 omss 87028 

i ents 
2 at FvToq) \Face Value Rs 10 each unless stated otherwise 

roma Coke Limited # Quoted 250000} 15.68] 250000 1568 Blue Cloud Softech Solutions Limited (s 2 each] Quoted - 0.00] 67454 35.48] rstwhile Adithya Aquaculture Ltd) 

Flors textiles Limited Quoted N 0.00] 208400 1957) Marble City India Ltd. { Rs.5 each] Quoted 100000] 14150, 100000 15561] (Erstwhile P G industries Limited) 

Premier Polyfilm Limited (FV Rs 5 each upto Quoted 236530 14509 85400] 166.40) 14/11/24 and thereatter Rs 1 each on split up) 

| shree Karthik Papers Limited (Rs. 5 each] Cuoted 95100 7.88] 95100 9.41 Suryo Foods and Industries Limited Quoted 77700) 12.37] 77700) 12.10] DS Diagnostic Limited Quoted 25,000 5.37] 25,000 3.59) Agr -Marine Exports Limited Unguoted 73,300 001 73,300 0,01 Asian Vegpro Industries Limited Unguated 1,00,000 0.01 1,00,000 0.01 | Consolidated Containers Limited Unauoted 12500 0.00] 12,500 0.00 |-Gularat Chemical Plasto Limited Unquoted 5,000 0.00] 25,000 0.00 |Hindustan Domestic Oil Limited Unauoted 42.400 0.00] 22,400 0.00] isun Magnetics Limited Unauoted 35,500 0.00] 35,500 0.00] [ Kumars Kotex imited Unauoted 3.00,100 0.03 3.00100 003 Textiles Limited Unau 225 0.00 225 0.00 [ M'S Securities Limited Unguoted 100,000 001 1.00,000 0.01] Manay Pharma Limited Unauoted 24,500 0.00] 24,500 0.00] Nortech india Limited Unquoted 200,000 002 2,00.000 002 Nutech Organic Chemicas Limited Unguoted 200000 0.02] 2,00.000 002 Presidency Shoes Limited Unguoted 87,100 001 87,100 001 Prime Solvent Extractions Limited Unauoted 14,400 0.00] 14,200 0.00] Raghuvendra Spinners Limited Unguoted 30,000 40.00) 30,000 0.00] 



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

INVESTMENTS 

(Amount in Rs lakhs) No of shares/units Asat No of shares/units Asat March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Ralendra Mining Spares Limited * Unauoted 250,000 0.03] 2.50,000 003 Sandur Laminates Limited s Unauoted 1,00,000 0.01] 1,00,000 001 | Sangam Healthcare Products Limited . Unquoted 97,700 001 97,700 0.01] R Chemicals Uimited . Unauoted 199,800 0.02] 1,99.800 002 Sonal Cosmetics Limited - Unauoted 7.500 0.00 7.500 0.00] Southern Fuel Limited * Unauoted 162,000 0.02 162,000 002 Superior Sox Limited * | Unauoted 1,00,000 0.01] 1,00.000 001 uppliment Foods Limited * Unauoted 20,000 0.00 20000 0.00] Western Orissa Sugar Limited * | Unauoted 2,950 0.00] 2,950 000 
{ Naraingarh Sugar Mills Limited Unauoted 2,50,000 0.03| 2,50,000 0.03] Noel Agritech Limited Unauoted 1,65.200 002 1,65.200 0.02] [ Usha Ispat Limited Unauoted 23,000 0.00) 23,000 000 iral Syntex Limited Unauoted 115,900 001 115,900 0.01] \kshay Software Technologies Limited Unauoted 90,117 0.00] 90117 1768 ociated Infotech Limited Unauot 400,000 0.0} 4.00.000 0.00 util s ch] Unquoted | 5,00,000 14.89) 5.00.000 17.38) |AMC REPO CLEARING LIMITED. Unauoted 1200 012 1200 0.1 [Sovika Airline Services Limited Undyoted 3,50,000 0,00, 3,50,000 0.00) |Teamasia Semiconductors India Limited Unayoted 2.50,000 0,00 2,50,000 0.00] [ Omtex Limited ¥ Unauoted 50,000 001 50,000 0.01] Western Foods Limited *** < Unauoted 84,800 0.01] 84,800 001 HLess: Investment in iliauid shares written off 

~0.01) 
lava ASro Products Limited **+* * | Unauoted 99,000 o01] 99,000 001 Pan Asia Global Limited **++ * Unguoted 3,100 000 3.100 0.00 Premier Aqua Limited *** - Unguoted 175,000 002 175,000 002 Premier Vinyl Flooring Limited ***+ * Unquoted 50 0.00] 50 0.00] Punjab Wireless Limited +++* * Unguoted 10,500 0.00 10,500 0.00] Viral Filaments Limited *+++ * Unguoted 1,07,100 0.01] 107,100 001 Total i) 

34361 313.34] 

I Investments in bonds (measured at amortised 
) 

9.75% IFCI Limited (Rs 10 lakh each) 
(Maturing on 13 July 2030) Unquoted 3 5215 3215, Total (i) 

| 32.15] 
32.15] 



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year endéd March 31, 2025 

INVESTMENTS 

(Amount in Rs lakhs) No of shares/units Asat No of shares/units Asat March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Wt Investments in mutual funds 
Unquoted (measured at FVTPL) 
Units of Face Value Rs 10 each unless stated otherwise 

Risk-0-meter/Seed Money as per SEBI */ ™ [Taurus Flexicap Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Unquoted 55,078 120.38] 55,078 11633 [Taurus Mid Cap Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Unquoted 76,033 86.32) 76.033 87.05] Taurus Large Cap Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Unquoted 35,093 54.19) 35,003 52.34] Taurus Infrastructure Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Unquoted 38335 2487 38335 24.79) Taurus ELSS Tax Saver Fund - Direct Plan - Growth 93,075 177.08] 93,075 161.47] Unquoted 

[Taurus Ethical Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Unquoted 45,971 6175 45971 59.59 [Taurus Nifty 50 Index Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Unauoted 322 153 3224 1.5 Taurus Banking and Financial Services Fund - Direct Unquoted 42,485 23.70) 42,485 2178] Plan - Growth 
[Total (1) 

549.81 524.79 

* Not held in the name of the Company (refer note 37 

*** Name Struck off by RoC from records (Refer Note No. 44(jii) ) 

*##* 6 Nos. of Company Under Liquidation since earlier years 

#Delisted w.e. 24.02.2023 from BSE, however active in ROC records 

## Minimurn nvestment in Mutual Fund held by AMC of the Scheme as per the Risk-O-Meter by SEBI Gazette Notification dtd. 6 May, 2015. 
### Minimum Investment in Mutual Fund held by AMC of the Scheme vide Circular no. SEBI/HO/IMD/IMD-1DOFS/P/CIR/2021/624 . 02-09-2021, cost of Taurus Mutual Funds 
units held is Rs 179 lakhs (P.Y. Rs 179 lakhs) 

Investment in Equity Instruments designated at fair value thr her. ensive income The company has elected to designate the investment in equity instruments, which are nos el for trading purpose at fair value irrevocably through other comprehensive income. 
(FvTOC)). 

Reclassification 

During the current or previous reporting periods the company has not reclassified any investments since its initial classification, ‘The company has not transferred any Financial assets which are transferred but not derecognised in the books of accounts. 

%&'\ 

P 



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
Asat As at 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 7 Loans 

Non-current 

(Unsecured and considered good, unless 
otherwise started) 
Loan to employees 

6.85 6.32 
6.85 6.32 

Current 

(Unsecured and considered good, unless 
otherwise started) 
Inter Corporate Deposits* 
{other than related party) 

1675.00 1675.00 Loan to employees 
4.91 6.70 

1679.91 1681.70 

Total Loans 
1686.76 1688.02 

The Company has given inter-corporate loans (unsecured) in earlier Years to Gemini Portfolios Private Limited and to Venus lios Py 

* 

Portfolios Private Limited. The outstandin 

short-term, refundable on demand, bearing interest @ 9% p-a. payable on quarterly basis. The loan has not been disco: and hence the same has been valued at transaction value. 

8 Other Financial Assets 
(Unsecured and considered good, unless 
otherwise stated) 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
Asat Asat 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Non- Current 
Security deposits 

24.06 25.61 
24.06 25.61 

Current 
Security deposits 

6.00 6.00 
6.00 6.00 

Total Security Deposits 
30.06 , 31.61 

unted



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

INvesTmEnTs 

(Amount i Rs akhs) o of shares/units Asst - Noof sharesfumits Asat March 31, 2025 March 31, 2025 9 Current 
Investment in Equity Instruments 

349, Investment in Mutual funds 
- sapm Total Investments 
—_— 512071 

| investment in Equity | Instruments sured at fair value through profit or loss) Face Value Rs 10 each. unless stated otherwise 

Ambuja Cements Limited 
Quoted 4,000 21.52| - - 

|Aarti Industries Ltd 
Quoted 5,000 19.53| - - 

Axis bank Itd (Rs. 2 each) 
‘Quoted 2,900 31.96| - - Bank of Maharashtra 
Quoted 35,000 16.18| - - 

Balrampur Chini (Re.1 each) 
Quoted 3,500 19.16| 1,500 5.42 

|CESC Limited (Re. 1 each) 
Quoted 9,500 14.61} - - 

|Coal India Limited 
Quoted 4,800 19.13] - - 

[DLF Limited (Rs. 2 each) 
Quoted 5850 39.81} - - 

HDFC BANK LIMITED (Rs. 1 each) 
Quoted - = 500 7.24| 

| GUIRAT AMBUJA EXPORT LTD 
Quoted 23,000 23.48| - - 

Hindustan Zinc 
Quoted 6,000 27.72) - - 

[Jagran Prakashan Limited 
Quoted. 33,000 22.74) - - indusing Bank Urnited Quoted 3000 a3 - - 

INHPC LIMITED 
Quoted 26,000 21.39) - - 

ISIVN LIMITED 
Quoted 16,000 14.66)| - - 

|State Bank of india Limited 
Quoted 5,000 38.58] - - [Fotar 

34553] 1267 
i nvestments in mutual fands 
Unquoted (messured at FVTPL] 
Unit of Face Value Rs 10 each unless stated otherwise 

|ABSL Money Manager Fund - Direct Plan - Growth (Ogtion (s 1000 each) Unauoted 1013550 37654 1292820 s Nippon Money Market Fund 
Unguoted 12,299 506.96| - - [Tata Money Market Fund 
Unguoted 11,583 546.28] - - 

Total (i) 

4405.81 

The company has not transferred any Financial ssets which are transferred but nor derecognised in the books of accounts. 

a773.78) 

Reclassification 
During the current or previous reporting periods the company has not recfassified. any investments since its initial classification. 

= 



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
Asat Asat 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

10 Trade Receivables 
Unsecured - Considered good 

(i) Trade Recelvables 
106.15 10493 

Total (Gross) 
10615 104.93 Less: Impairment loss allowance 

Total (Net) 
10615 10493 R — I 7Y 1} (i) Other Receivables 
462 

—_— 
Total 

110.77 104.93 /A "X T} 10.1 No trade receivables is due from director 
there are no trade or other receivables due f 
amember. 

s or other officers of the Company either severaly or jointly with any other person. Further rom firms, LLPs or private companies respectively In which any director is a partner, director or 

102 Trade Recelvables aging schedule- Current reporting period) Previous reporting period 

Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from dus date of payment 

Lessthan6 |6 months- 1year [More than 3 month 2:3 years vears Total () Undisputed Trade receivables-considered good Current FY__[110.77 
11077 Previous FY 10493 
104.93] 

increase in credit risk 

i) Undisputed Trade receivables-which have signiicant [Carrent FY 
Previous FY 

() Undisputed Trade receivables-credit impaired Current FY 
Previous FY 

(Iv) Disputed Trade receivables-considered good Current FY 
Previous FY 

increase in credit risk 
(v) Disputed Trade recelvables-which have significant [Current FY 

Previous FY 
(Vi) Disputed Trade receivables-credit impaired Current FY 

Previous FY 

e 



{Rs. In Lakhs) 
Asat Asat 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 11 Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash on hand 

018 039 Balances with banks 
~in current accounts 

5275 5812 ~Bank Deposits having original maturity of less than 3 months. 191 0.00 — 1, o0 5483 5851 — 548 = s 

(Rs. n Lakhs) 
Asat Asat 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 %2 Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents 
Bank Deposits having original maturity of more than 3 months, - 39175 

S —— T —_— i 

(Rs. I Lakhs) 
Asat Asat 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 13 Other current assets 
Balance with government authorities 

- GST Input Credit 
005 019 - GST Input Credit Unavailed 

10.01 117 
- GST E-cash ledger balance 

Other advances 
3.1 21.00 Prepaid expenses 
45.17 3892 Interest accrued on Fixed deposits with Bank/others 
0.00 3579 Interest accrued on Intercorporate Deposits 
027 1159 

13262 108 



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
Asat Asat 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Number Amounts Number Amounts 14 Equity Share capital 

Authorised share capital 
Equity shares of Rs 10 per share 

1,70,00,000 1700.00 1,70,00,000 1700.00 Redeemable preference shares of Rs10 per share 30,00,000 300.00 30,00,000 300.00 
2,00,00,000 2000.00 2,00,00,000 2000.00 Issued 

Equity shares of Rs 10 per share 
1,69,41,252 1694.13 1,69,41,252 1694.13 
1,69,41,252 1694.13 1,6941,252 1694.13 Subscribed and fully paid up 

Equity shares of Rs 10 per share 
1,69,31,236 1693.12 1,69,31,236 1693.12 

Total 
1,69,31,236 1693.12 1,69,31,236 1693.12 

a)  Reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of each reporting period 
Balance at the beginning/end of the year 1,69,31,236 1693.12 1,69,31,236 1693.12 

b)  Shares held by holding/ultimate holding Company* 

Number of % holding Number of shares % holding 
shares HB Portfolio Ltd 
1,69,31,176 99.99% 1,69,31,176 99.99% 

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 

% Change during the year 
Number of | 9% of total shares | Number of shares| % of total shares Promoter Name 
shares 

HB Portfolio Ltd 
1,69,31,176 99.99%| Nil Nil 

Total 
1,69,31,176 99.99%| Nil Nil 

c)  Shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares of the Company* 

Number of % holding Number of % holding 
shares shares ity s| 1 

HB Portfolio Ltd 
1,69,31,176 99.99% 1,69,31,176 99.99% 1,69,31,176 

1,69,31,176 
* As per records of the Company, including its register of members/shareholders and other declarations, regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of si 

if any, received from shareholders 
hares. 

d)  Terms/Rights attached to equity shares 
The Company has issued only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per 
share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company after 
settlement of all the liabilities, in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

€)  No shares have been issued pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash, allotted as fully paid up bonus shares and brought 
back in the current reporting period and in last five years immediately preceding the current reporting year. 

& & ”i/ ; 
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Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
Asat Asat 

March 31,2025 March 31, 2024 

15 Other equity 

Amalgamation reserve 
Balance at the beginning/end of the year 21.00 21.00 

21.00 21.00 Securities premium 
Balance at the beginning/end of the year 1558.93 1558.93 

1558.93 1558.93 Retained earnings 
Balance at the beginning of the year 

3884.53 3264.49 Less: Changes due to recording of Lease Liabilities retrospectively 

0.00 3.22 Add : Profit / (Loss) for the year 456.15 723.60 Add: Amount transferred from Other Comprehensive Income 273.11 238.28 Less: Dividend paid ( Including withholding tax) 338.62 338.62 — 33862 = 33862 Balance at the end of the year 
4275.16 3884.53 —_— 388453 

Other comprehensive income 
A) Fair value changes on Equity instruments 
Balance at the beginning of the year 

276.16 350.13 
Add: Fair value change(Profit/(loss)) on Equity Instruments through 
ocl 

303.42 164.30 .Less: Amount transferred to retained earnings on sale of Equity 27311 238.28 investments 
_— Balance at the end of the year 

306.47 276.16 Less: income tax affect on above 
37.22 31.76 — 3122 =~ = 3176 Balance at the end of the year net of tax 269.25 244.40 — 26925 = 24440 

B) Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 
Balance at the beginning of the year 

2.54 6.92 
Remeasurement of defined employee benefit plans. 242 -4.39 —_— 242 439 Balance at the end of the year 

4.95 254 Less: Income tax affect on above 
125 .64 _s 0 0 64 Balance at the end of the year net of tax 
3.71 1.90 _ 3 19 

—_— Balance at the end of the year (A +B) 
272.96 246.30 —_— 20630 

_— Total Other Equity 
6128.05 



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2025 

Nature of Reserves 
a) Amalgamation Reserve 
The Amalgamation Reserve was created in March 1999 on amalgamation of Creditcapital Asset Management Co, Ltd (now known as Taurus Asset 
Management Co. Ltd) and HB Asset Management Co. Ltd as per the order of Hon'ble High Court of Mumbai & Delhi with retrospective effect 1st 
April 1997.and the same is not available for profit distribution. 

b) Securities Premium 
Securities Premium represent Ppremium on issue of shares. The Reserve will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013. There is no movement in Securities Premium during the Current Year and the Previous Year. 

c) Retained Earnings 
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date less dividends and other distributions to the shareholders. No amount of 
dividend was proposed to be distributed to the equity shareholders for the current period. 

d) Dividends 

members on 10.05.2024, 
The aforesaid interim dividend paid shall form part of the ensuing AGM Notice for confirmation by the shareholders as the total/final dividend 
for the financial year 2024-25, 

€) Other Comprehensive Income 
Other Comprehensive Income consists of cumulative gains on the fair valuation of Equity Instruments measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income and remeasurement gain /loss on defined benefit plans. 



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
Asat Asat 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 16 Borrowings 

Non-Current 
Term Loans From Banks - Secured 

10.61 13.98 
10.61 13.98 

Current 

Term Loans From Banks - Secured 
3.36 3.07 
336 3.07 

Total Borrowings 

13.98 17.05 
16.1 Term Loan for vehicle of Rs. 18.01 lakhs has been availed in F.y. 2023-24 from HDFC Bank Limited, Gole Market Branch, New Delhi. Loan is repayable in 60 nos. equated monthly installment (EMI) of Rs. 0.37 lakhs commencing from 05/12/2023 to 05/11/2028 and is carrying interest @ 8.85% p-a. Loan is secured by hypothecation of vehicle created out of the said loan in favour of the Bank. 
16.2 As on 31/03/2025 there are 44 nos. of remaining instaliments of which 12 instaliments i.e. Rs. 3.36 lakhs is due within next 12 months and Rs. 10.61 lakhs is payable after 12 months in 32 nos. of installments. 

16.3 There is no default in repayment of Principal borrowings or payment of interest on the said loan till 31-03-2025. 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
Asat Asat 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 
17 Lease liabilities 

Non-Current 
Lease Liabilities due to Right of Use Asset 

- 21.98 
- 21.98 

Current 
Lease Liabilities due to Right of Use Asset 

21.98 39.75 
21.98 39.75 

Total Lease liabilities 
21.98 61.72 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 
Asat Asat 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 18 Provisions 

Non-Current 
Provision for employee benefits 

- for Gratuity 
34.65 27.04 - Leave encashment 
16.39 13.25 
51.04 40.29 

Current 
Provision for employee benefits 

- for Gratuity 

20.55 
- Leave encashment 

1.69 
22.24 

Total 

62.53 



‘Taurus Asset Management Company Limited Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(Rs. n Lakhs) 
Asat Asat 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 
19 Deferred tax labilities {net) 

Deferred tax assets comprises of: 
Provision for employee benefits 

-19.08 574 Others 
079 071 Temporary difference on depreciation and amortisation of tangible assets 395 252 Temprorary difference on Lease lsblity NDAS Adj 569 128 

1022 265 —fm e Deferred tax lability comprises of: 
Temporary difference on depreciation and amartisation of tangible assets 000 000 Fair Value Gain through profit and loss on Instruments 1273 235 Fair Value Gain through other comprehensive incoms on Equity Instruments P 76 
Remeasurement of Net Dafined Benefit labilty 

125 064 —_— 15 os 
15119 12074 — 1519 om R —_ Deferred tax liabiites (net) 
14097 118.09 — 0% 805 

Reconlliation 

Asat Particulars 
March 31,2025 —March31.205  March3nzozs 

‘Opening Balance of Deferred Tax 11808 Charge / (Credit) to Profit & Loss / Retained Earnings 1681 Recognised i / reclassified from other comprehensive income 607 
Closing Balance of Deferred Tax 

1097 118,05 —_—ly 8o 

20 Trade payables 
~total outstanding duss of micro and small enterprises* 

398 107 ~ total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 
2325 1865 

_ 
7.15 197 

203 Trade payables are recogrised at thir orginal amounts which represants thir farvalus on their inital recognition. Trade payables are consideredto b of short term duration and are notdiscounted and thecarying values are asumed to approximate their fair values, 

202 * Trade payabies includethe following dues o micro and smalenterprises covered under The cro, Small and Medium Enterprises. Development (MSWIED) Act, 2006" (MSMED) to the extent dentife from the vaiable mformatin: 

Particulars 
Asat3l | Asat n—‘ 

March 2025 | March 2024 e s amoun and the nterest s therean (12 beshow seprate] rmaiing anpad s s 5 T end of each accounting year i 
30| 107 the smount of inerest pald b the buyer under MSMED Act, 2008 long with the Smounis of payment made tothe supplier beyond | NIL [ the appointed day during each accounting year 

the amount o intrest due and payabe for the period of elay in making peyment [which as been paid but boyond the appainted day | IL NiC ein the year) but without ading th nterest pecified under the MSMIED Act, 2006) 
The aMmount ofintarest acerued and remaining unpard st the end of sccauningyear [ 

003 [ e amount offurherinteres emainng dus andpayable even i the suceadingyear,antl s das o intarost dues sz above NI e Pokitothesmallenerpris,for the purpose o disaflowance s  deductle xponditure o s 23ofMSMED Act 2006 
= 

v | E X 



‘Taurus Asset Management Company Limited Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(Rs. n Lakhs) 
Asat Asat 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2026 
03 mmnsflt&mnmmumm‘m 

Particulars 
Outstanding for following periods from dus date of peyment Less than 1 year More than3 

2years |2:3vears e Total 
O wiswE 

Current FY 354 R 304 Previous FY. 107 . 
107, 

() Others 
current Fr B3 

- - - 2325 Previ 18 revious FY 3 » ‘ _ 1856 
There s no isputed dues to MSME Linits/ Other Partics s o the end of Current/provious reporting period and hence no further dislosure i applicable. 

(s nLakhs) Asat Asat March 31, 2025 Mareh 31,2028 21 Other Financia abiities 
Employee ralated pavables 

500 235 Othar expense payable 
o712 000 
572 435 —_—n s 

(s, Lakhs) 
Asat Asat Mareh31, 2025 March 31, 2026 22 Other Current labties 

Statutory dues 
Including TOS, Provident Fund, GST and other dues) 850 sy 

T R— 

(R InLakhs] Asat Asat March 31, 2025 maren 31,2020 2 Curcent Tax Usbilties 
Provison fo ncome tax (net of Advance Tax/ T0S) 245 660 245 3664 

_ 

\0«@(&/%



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(Rs. In Lakhs) Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 2 R io 

Sale of services 
Management fees from mutual fund 

1287.47 983.39 
1287.47 983.39 

25 Other Income 
Interest inco 

Interest income on financial ass red at 

- Interest on Bonds . 292 292 ~Interest on security deposits 
- Interest on staff loan 

188 171 
4580 463 Interest income or fal asset a t e 

- Interest on inter-corporate deposits 
150.75 268.16 -Interest on deposits with banks/Others 
20.30 51.23 

- Interest on income tax refund 
- 4.47 - Other Interest income 

17105 32386 

175.85 32849 1l Dividend Income 
Dividend income on equity instruments 

141 751 
141 7.51 

(1) Net Gain/(Loss) on Fair Value Chariges 
Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss on Investments 

347.24 675.15 lincluding unrealised gain / (loss) Rs 200.42 lakhs P.Y. Rs (549.47 
laktis)] 
Total Net gain/(Loss} on fair value changes 

347.24 675.15 

Profit on sale of assets 
0.00 956 Others 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 956 

Total 
524.51 1020.71 

26 Emplovee benefits expense 
Salaries, wages and bonus 

63127 527.97 Provision for Leave Encashment 
9.19 a3 Provision for gratuity 

1217 936 Contribution to provident and other defined contribution funds 

2872 2027 Amortisation of prepaid staff costs 
188 171 Staff welfare expenses 

14.58 13.22 
697.80 576.85 

27 Finange Costs 
Interest expenses 
-on lease liability 

4.42 8.09 - on Borrowings-Vehicle 



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(Rs. In Lakhs) Vear ended Year ended 
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

28 n 
- Property, Plant & Equipment 

1550 10.88 - Right of use lease assets 
36.99 36.99 - Other Intangible assets 
087 096 

5336 48.83 

2 
Rent (refer note 38) 

19.16 2086 rtisement and business promotion 
66.00 43.46 Legal and professional fees 
4292 4537 Auditors' fees and expenses (refer note no. 36) 816 7.99 Recruitment charges 
810 397 Director's sitting fees. 

34.40 3060 Electricity charges 
19.44 18.69 Travelling and conveyance 
3408 3131 Repairs and maintenance - Others 
16.09 16.80 Office expenses 
555 5.12 Outsourced professional service costs 

4126 38.37 Insurance 
921 971 Printing and stationery 
570 5.19 Subscription and membership 

2073 23.78 Information Technology 
24.35 2228 Communication 
2354 2334 Loss on disposal of assets (net) 
018 - Rates and taxes 
040 067 Mutual fund expenses (refer note no. 39) 3828 2018 Transaction cost of purchase 
070 026 Corporate social responsibility expenditure (refer note no 41) 

Miscellaneous expenses 
294 398 Interest on late payment to MSME vendor 003 - Investments- lliquid shares written off (refer note no. &) 001 . 

43023 37104 

30 Earning per equity share - basic/diluted 
Profit after tax 

456.15 723.60 Weighted average number of shares (no.) 169,31,236 16931,23 Nominal value of shares (Rs) 
10.00 10,00 Earnings per equity share - basic/diluted (Rs) 269 427 



2 

Taurus Asset M iy Umited anagement Compar Notes to FinancialStatements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
Relsted party transactions 
Retated party disclosures, 5 required by the notfled indian Accounting Standard 24 are given el 
st ofrlated parties and refationships (with whom there were transactions duringthe year) 
3)Investing parties o reporting enterprise: 

) Key management personnel 

<) Enterprises over which Diractors exercise significant influence. 

) Diractors. 

) Transactions with related parties. 

HB Portfolio Limited (Holding Company) 

Mr. R.K. Gupta (Managing Director) 
Mr. Kanishk Kapur (Whoe Time Director wef 24,11.2023) 
. Rohit Kumar Chawda (Chef Executive Offce) { wef 26.04.2023 tf 22.06,2023) Mr. Prashant Soni (Chief Executive Officer) ( wef 02.11.2023) 
M. Jinal Patel (Chief Financial Officer) (wef 06.03.2020 i 31.05.2023) 
Ms. Parul Gupta (Chief Financial Ofice) { wef 25.11.2023) M. Priyanka Walia (Company Secretary wef 27.02.2023) 

HB Securites Limited 

HB Estate Developers Limited 

M. Anil Goyal 
M. Harbans Lal 
M. Luy Malhotra (w.e.£11.08.2023) 
M. R.P. Tulsian (we.f. 231 December 2019) 
MrK. K Nrula (w.e.. 27th January 2020) 
Or. Ashok Agarwal (w.ef. 2nd March 2021) 
M. Kanishk Kapur (w.e.f 25.02.2022) 
Mr. Ravinder Kumar Jain (upto 16.04.2023) 

01.08.2023) 

(Rs. 0 Lakh) 
Year ended Year ended 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 [Remuneration to Kite 
Mr. R_K Gupta (Managing Director] 

65.00 .13 
0.00] 1007 

Mr. Rohit Kumar Chavda (Chief Executive Offcer] { i 22.06.2023) 
Mr. Prashant Soni (Chief Executive Officer]  wef 02.11.2023) 

75.00| 31.04] 
[Mrs inal Ptel (Chief Financal Officer) (il 31.05.2023) 

0.00) 7.48] Ms. Parul Gupta (Chef Financial Offcer) (wef 25.11,2023] 
22.00] 7.94] Mrs. Priyanka Walia (Company Secretary wef 27.02.2023) 
13.50 1 |ezository choroes poid to HB Securities ta 
o1 0.9 [Rent Poid to HB Estate Limited. 

1657 1657] | Electriity Charges Reimbursed to HB Estate Developer’s Limited 
15.27 FYEn Dividend paid to HB Portfolo Limited. 

33862 3867 
[Sitting Fees poid (efer ) above] 

3440] 3060 

<harges payable to 1D Securtes Limned 
- B charges cayable to HB Estate Developers Liied 
057 09 

Siting fees payable to Directors 
07| * Represents amounts ess than s 500 

The areno separatereporable segment s per ndian Accouning Standard-108 * Opersting Segments 

\



Employce Benefits (Indian Accounting Standard -19) ‘The Company has recognised the expenses and abiiies towards defined benefi under PUC menthod. The detils of dsclosure are under - 
Pans v ratity and Compensated Absences/ Lave Encashmentbased on the AcuilVlution s per 4D AS.19. 

(O ntakne) e T T——— 
oo Enasmant Pacticulars 

31.03.25 31.03.24 31.03.25 310324 
[Dscounting ate 23 T 2o cosx 2% — [ruture salay icresse 527 S0 ss0x 0% sox 
[Epecies ot of teur on P A A A A 7y | Mortality Table used 

100% of "IALM 100% of ‘IALM 100% of "IALM 100% of 'IALM Gon214) 0249) Got234) 01230 e ——— = 
[Retirement Age (years) 

60875 as applicable 60875 as applicable 60 & 75 as applicable 60 & 75 as applicable |Withdrawal Rate (% | 
uoto30 e 3 3 3 3 o33 to 44 e 

2 > L et i i i rm—| TS st o h deined bene! s 300 oiverlong e b v G o S 
Y s e o defned bensit obligton aeas follws 

y I Par 
310325 31.03.24. 31.03.25 31.03.2¢ 

Fesent Value o blgaton s ¢t bgining o o prid p— o o] o Fassenice cot 
= I [corrent servie cost 

79| 554 72 S| 
[marstcoe 

205 o Lo o [oenetts i 203 ETET ET Sase 
[cuari s an higatins E P : T fessent Volu of cbgation st theendf of e eod a4 0 = e [beakus P80 endof e vear 

fCurrent Labilfty (within 12 Months) 
2063 20 4.13] 169/ 

- re Sass 1633 ) 
mlres e S o B B e o, s WA U o LS S o o o VansgementCompanytied Employees GGCA, Mumbai. 

n 
(e tak ey ratiahn 

a0z 310324 0s i | 
61, smount ot s b o o I T P 53] [possions made evrsed) durn o var o5 o 5.9 53 209 ETy = T e 

[Unfunded libility amount (net) at year end 
55.28] 4 0,51 1434 

o . : 
et y o P 

310325 310324 31,0325 310328 e o 7 o5 
et coe 

338 £ iz ET 
Exponsesrecopncedin th Saement of P and o - - - - 
<L0ther Comprahensive ncome (oc) 

oy drs Gt o Pert 
31.03.25 310324 31.00.25 310324 

Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss opening [ Actvaria T o for th yaram > o34 g ] 
sl () s forhe var o e ong 20 2 5 Unrscogiaed scursgin/loss ttheand o e yar 000 . om ) TRl o s st Ex i — ] = 

A



ll"nmumlnthl-lhhb-shm.uumm-emwwhnmdwhmMn‘u—l\;fimkuflm 

(8, Lakhs) |Particulars 
Gratut 

Lesve! sioaas EY) steas 310328 Present valu of defned bengfit oblgaton &4 5750 051 15 Fic Valueof Plan As 1064 ao1 009 000 et Assets/ (Uabitey) 
55,29 73 05 E7en) 

analyis ofthe beneftt obligation 

Towe P EYrrs | ETom Sioaas Limgactof the ange'n dacpunt ot 
Present value of the oblgation at the end of the period. s=95) Sz 251 1484 
1 impact due tolncrsceof 050 207 TS P 5 1] impact due todecesseof 050K 15 fr Tose isd Slimpactof the change i sy icresss 
Present value o the obigation at the end o the period &9 22 208 2084 impact due tonciease f 50 15 158 o5 o5 ) impac dv todecreaseof050% 213 170 163 158 

o ot shemnes ofTaurs Mtual Fund ha investein ommerelPaprsof Ballrpur ndustrles i (BT} 870Up company of Avantha Holding Lmited ("AHL') against whichfulf provison 
ol Conseauent o defatn pEyment of maturky proceeds durig Y. 2016-1 which rsuted i eroson o et o 0f the mutualfund investment 

Transactions n forelgn currency 

Veuraded 
Aemountin 5 InForign Carency Eaming i i foutgr [ T 

Payments to audtors excusv of GST) Bregkup rfer ot 29, 
(e im k) For theyoar 1 Warh 025 Fortha your 2 Warch 2020 earticlars [ muions 

Sttstoryaudic 
760 750 Toxsudt 050 Y Othersevices o 025 [Tomarés reimbursement o senses 02 rer Total 

8.16] 7.99) 

Investments not held inthe name of company 
ircuded inthe nvestments (efrnoteno. ) ae securiieswith Bk Vale/ Cost o s 0.3 ks sy Va s 172.70lakhs for 36 number of securites [previous year R 0.32 lakhs Far Value s 
55,07 kel nrespect o 36 rumberof secures) scquired i the el yers, at book v fom Toure hecess s Company,the rustes of Taurus Mutual fund. The Company isin the 
process of geting thesc Investments transferred n s name. 



Lease 
Lease as Leasee 
oo Company bastakencetin fficepremiss underess agraeman.The Company hs enerly ntared o ense o 13 years, with an escalation clause of S percent on renwal/every year. The 
(Company hasgien refundable interest e secuity deposits under crtaln lease greements 
s PRYEnts e recogsed i the Statementof rofi and Loss under®OtherExpnses” i Note No,28 Rent, expenses of s 19.16 akhs (P.Y. . 20.86 lakhe) nrespect of Short term/ low vatue 
leases. 

o Fortctars 
oot March 31, 2025 Bt March 3, 2024 

EZ 599 reciton chare or ihtof.use ssets b cais of underlig sset. [l linterest exponse o ese ibiier 
e T o adiL 
o Tos: ing o o alue's 
000 o0 

(ool Cash outfiow forleases 
a1 259 (0 Addtions o ight of e sets 
000] 248 ) carying moun of Rghtof-ase eses 
7250 5509 mAmu«wm-wmmwmu—m—x 

Duraton 
B AT tarch 525 gl 

Leasepaments nterestExpense [Nt present value Wit 12 ot 
767 o5 7159 

[More than 12 montheupto 3 manths 
- , - More than 36 months 
- 5 5 [otat 
%) o065 2154 Maturky Anlysts of Lease iablitis - Othr than Shrtto low alu esses 

Ouration 
At arch 020 Lease Payments Interet Expance [Nt Prsent valos Wi 12 Vinths 

i Xy 3973 
More than 12 months upto 36 months 

7261 053 2109 Vore than 36 montes 
- s {Mfl 

8679 5.07] 61.72| 
Sl fund, 
ks referNote No 29) 
ey Cocuardated 22 October 2018 and ubssuent clarfcation e SEBeter dated 21 Februry 2019 35 diributors, by whatever name it ayba caledand in whatever mannor t may be pa ol earty bepald rom theschem anly wthn the regultoryimits and ot om the booke of the Asset 
Management Company, 

he Company nexces of the s spcied n SEB Relains 2(4) whic are borne by the Compers 
‘Goods & Service Tax  GST) 

pending due 1o non- ling of Monthly GST Return by some of the and Service Providers, Th the fnai reconciation of the nput a3 avalableIn GSTR.24 for theyear 202 
S5 ount of nput laimed s pending a on 31-03-2025. nview ofthis,the necessary adhstmens for shers Mexcess)input tax credit f 38 and GSTR-9 wilbe accounted fo I the subsequent year . 

Ihgll-dmnfluvm.snnhlMMWMM-Mumuhmnln&-mmhmflunhlssnn.ccmnnl«mm: 

s, sponief, IUtes o any othr entty hroughanyroute. Accordingl, af expenses oo oo Of Taurus Mutual funds have been bone by the Company 
2 Octobr 2018 to Fiancl yea 2018-15, oweve Mutua fund expenses i e it (enss Year R 172 k) being expenses of one of 

—Particulars |3 Gross amount required to b spent by the company 

/b) Amount spent during the year o 

/1) On purposes other than () sbove. 

/el Amount payable at the Year £nd 

CrYBto currency/ Virtual currency. 

The company has o traded o invested i Crypto curreny o Virtua curreny during theyear, 
‘Contingent abiities and Commitrens to the extent not provided or) 
particuters 

oat ot 
31 March 20; 31 March 2024 | 

isbilties o the extent not provided Tor s fainst the o 
i i 

o Gusronces exchusing ancil gursnecs 
] 7] 

(e Ohermoneyfor whichthecompa, s cntnry e 
Wi i [0 Capiar o the extent ot providedfor a) Estimated smount of conracs remalning tobe sxsesed 
] N 

(b) Uncalled fabifty on shares and other investments partl pald T N NI 
(e o 

i} ] B 



“ Additions] ReguistoryIformation- tothe extent applcable) 
() The Company does not own any mmovable properties which has ot been hid ints own namme, 
{11 procesdigs hasbeen inate o pending against the ormpany fo holdingany benam propetyunder te Benan Tranacion (Probibiton) Act 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

(Rs.Intakhs) 
[Name of sruck off company ooy o1eons WA Seuck it [Blance utstanding 53¢ 3105 [69ancecutsanding 53 503 sy TS company 2025 2026 struck off company, f 

Jon,tobe discosed (Western Foods Ltd* Investment in securities S | 0.01Not 
* Wetten off 2 on 31-03-2025 2 per Board Approval 
A coman doe ot hve sy sy comapany, o a e ventreor an associee urn) t th end f the e hencethe iscosure in respect of umber of lyers of companie s not plcable. 

{4 The company does ot have any undiccosad Income which nesd disclosure 
i) Ratios: 
s anahi f campany's il arsacions g th it fancil yor a5 compared  prvesfnancinyor o s e 

(8. Lakhe) 
Ratio [Numerator [Denominator [As at March 31, 2025 [As 3t March 31, 7024 % Variance 
1) Curent Ratio_|Currnt Assets [Current Liabilty o719 328 4940 (3% 711363 124,38 Py 677001 17684 

12) Dett-Equiy 
18 Ratio Total Debt harehoider's Ecuity b _— @239 oy 

1898 782117 Py 12,05 7403.85| 
Earming for Debt Sevice = Net Profi afer axes + N | |cash operating expenses like depreciation and cther jamortzations + Interest + other adjustments ik loss. [2) Debt Service on Sale of Fixed assets etc. Dot service = intrest & Lease riind &;r:wuwmmmanmamlpmmwmwm 1131 833 (38.33) period” and it does notinciude tems of ther |comprenensive income. 

51653 45.59) = 78105 1250 

mmmfifl“‘v Nt Profits afer taxos — Preference Dividend (f any) | Average Sharehoiders Equity 599 1015 (40.98)| oY 
456.15| 7612.52] Py 72360) 7127.40) 

Syinvertory 
Tumover Ratio | Cost of goods sold / Sates wentor : il 

I 



6) Trade 
Recevables [Net credit operating Revenue/ Sales |Avg. Accounts Receivable 11.94 965 zwo—[ 
Tumover Ratio 
oy 126747 10785 Py 

98339 102.97] 
7) Trade Payable 
[Tumover Ratio _|Net Credit Purchases/ purchases | Average Trade Payables 1891 15 244 
Y 42965 2320 by 37127 2482 

8) Net Capital 

2350 

Tumover Ratio _|Net Operating Revenue _ Working Capital 0418 o.15| 
oy 128747 6989.45 = 

983,39 659,17 
|9) Net Pr {Net Profit after Tax | Net O Revenue 

35.43| 73.68) (61.85)| 

{91 Net Proft Ratio | perating ~ 45615 128747 
PY 

723,60 
963.39| 

ital Employed = Tangible Net 
10)Reuman [ Gant ing before interest and taxes [ Worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax 0.08 0.14 (40.73)| 

Capital Employed 
|Liabi 

ey 
630.58] 7666.18) Py 1006.49 125067] 

1) Retimon 

) Mutsal Fund |Gain on sale/ fair valuation of Mutual Fund |Average Investment in Mutual Funds 0.08 011 (24.36)| oy 3611 7592, Py 2644 27965] R e — [ ——— 109 2% o) ¥ 25081 2007 
lad 

562.55| 233.29)| &) Fixed income Fixed Income received during the year ‘Average Investment in Fixed Income 010 010 000 CY. 
92} 30.00] ey 
29, 30,00 

Reasons for deviation more than 25% 
ftem 1. Current Ratio 
There has been an ncreass inthe current assts of the Company and a dcrease I current fabities leading to significant increase in the ratio. 
tem 3. Debt Service Coverage Ratio Due to lower profit in the current vear, earnings available for servicing debt have reduced. Hence, the ratio has decreased. However, the ratio is significantly higher. +Return on Equity Ra 
During previous year, most of the shares held by Company were sold to comply with the Sga Regulations, whereby liuid net worth of R.50 crores i o be maintained hence, the net gain was 
e high.Incurrent yea, there has been normal sellingof equiy shares which hs ld to lwer profitand therefore, 3 decrease in ratio. 
tems : Net proft ratio 
During Current year there was net ncrease In operational revenue i.¢, management fees less operating expense, however overall profit was lower since the. Company's Investment throughout 
Financial Year 2024-25 was in- compliance of SEBI circular for maintenance of Liquid net worth, also refer reply no. 4 above afsuch there has been ‘sharp decline in this ratio. 



Item 10: Return on Capital Employed 
I iew of dectease in et profitratio s stated at tem 9 above, the Return on Captal employed during the year ended 31-03-2025 has declined. 

+Retum rent in Equity Instrur 
Since the Company has disposed off the Equty Instruments duringthe perid from uly 2023 o Decamber 2023 n order to comply with SEBI circular for holding liguid net worth, Company was 
holdinglower olume of equity nstruments a5 Investmentsassuch the return on equlty instrarmons remained lower as compared with the previous year. 

1) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds either rom borrowed funds) or share Premium orany other sources or any kind offunds), durng the year to any other personfs) 
er entitle) incucing freign entties (intermediries) with the understanding that th ntermeiry shal ) directly orindirectylend or invest incthar persons or enites denified i any manner whatsosver by oron behalfof the company("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or b) provide any gurantee, security or the like on behalf of the "Ultimate Benefciaries", 

V1) The Company has ot received any funds from any persanis)or entity(e) Inclucing foreign entites ("Funding Party"), during the year, with the understanding that the company shall #)directy orindirectly, lend or invest n other gurantee, security or like on behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries or 
b)provide any gurantee, securityorlike on behalfofthe uitimate beneficiary." (L 



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

45 Financial risk management 
The Company’s financial assets are investment in equity shares, bonds, mutual funds, security deposit, other receivables, cash and cash equivalents & financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables only. The Company is an Asset Management Company and has been generating income from Management fees and investments of its surplus funds in equity shares, mutual funds and bonds. 

The Company's activities expose to financial risk i.e. Liquidity Risk, Market Risk, Credit risk etc. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of applicable type of financial risks, which are summarised as below : 
Liquidity risk 

The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk management implies maintenance of sufficient cash to meet the obligations as and when due. 

The Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring as far as possible that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its short term and long term liabilities as and when due. Anticipated future cash flows are expected to be sufficient to meet the liquidity requirements of the Company. 
The following tables detail the Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities . The amount disclosed in the tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities 
principal cash flows. The amounts are gross and undiscounted. 

(Rs. In Lakhs) Particulars 
Carrying amount 1-12 months More than 12 months Non-derivative liabilities 

As at March 31, 2025 
Other financial liabilities 
- Borrowings 

13.98 3.36 10.61 - Lease liabilities 
21.98 21.98 0.00 Trade /Other payables 
27.19 27.19 0.00. Total 63.15, 52.53] 10.61 As at March 31, 2024 

Other financial liabilities 
- Borrowings 

17.05 3.07] 13.98 - Lease liabilities 
61.72 21.98 39.75, Trade /Other payables 
19.73 19.73 0.00 [ Total 98.50 44.78 53.73 



b) Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including investments and deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and loans and borrowings. 

(i) Foreign currency risk 
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company has neither payables & receivables in foreign currency, not holding Foreign Assets and also not entererd into transactions in the foreign currency during the year under report, therefore 

(ii) Interest rate risk 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The interest rate risk exposure is mainly from changes in fixed and floating interest rates. However the company is not exposed to Interest Rate Risk, as the Company has no borrowings at the reporting date. 

(iii) Other Price Risk 



46 Fair Value Measurement 

Accounting classification and fair values 

The following table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial instruments i.e. financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy: 

As at March 31, 2025 (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Carrying Amount Fair Value 

Equity investments - Fair 

Amortised  |Fair value through Profit| "\ '\ oh other  [Total Level 1 Level2 |Level3 Total 
Particulars cost &Loss comprehensive income 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 54.83 - - 54.83 - - - - 

Bank Balances other than cash and cash 

equivalents - - - - - - - - 

Trade Receivables 110.77 - - 110.77 - - - - 

Loans 1686.76 - - 1686.76 - - - - 

Investments 3215 5679.52 343.61 6055.28 6007.80 N 15.33 6023.13 

Other Financial Assets 30.06 e - 30.06 - 

TOTAL 1914.57 5679.52 343.61 7937.71 6007.80 B 15.33 6023.13 

Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 13.98 13.98 3 - - - 

 Trade Payables 

- total outstanding dues of micro 
enterprises and small enterprises - - - - - - 

3.94. 3.94 

- total outstanding dues of creditors other 

than micro enterprises and small - - - - - - 

enterprises 23.25 23.25 
Other financial liabilities 21.98 - - 21.98 - - = = 

TOTAL 63.15 N - 63.15 N N - N 



As at March 31, 2024 Carrying Amount Fair Value 

N N Equity investments - Fair 

Amortised . |Fair value through Profit| e through other  [Total levell | lLevel2 [Level3 Total 
cost & Loss 

particulars comprehensive income 

Financial Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 5851 - - 58.51 - - - - 
Bank Balances other than cash and cash 

lequivalents 391.75 B - 391.75 B ) ) - 
Trade Receivables 104.93 - - 104.93 - - - - 

Loans 1688.02 - - 1688.02 - - - - 

Investments 32.15 4943.27 313.34 5288.76| 5221.10 - 35.51] 5256.61 

Other Financial Assets 3161 - - 31.61 - 

TOTAL 2306.97 4943.27 313.34 7563.58| 5221.10 = 35.51] 5256.61 

Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 17.05 17.05; 

Trade Payables 

- total outstanding dues of micro B i R 

enterprises and small enterprises 1.07 - 1.07 3 - 
- total outstanding dues of creditors other 

than micro enterprises and small - - - - - - 

enterprises 18.66 18.66 

Other financial liabilities 61.72 - - 61.72 - E - e 

TOTAL 98.50 N - 98.50, - - - B 

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as equity securities) is based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. These instruments are included in level 1. 

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market(for example unlisted equity shares, Unquoted mutual funds, unquoted bonds) is determined using valuation techniques 

which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included 

inlevel 2. 

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, unquoted mutual funds, unquoted 

bonds. 
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Taurus Asset Management Company Limited 
Notes to Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2025 

e Capla sructurs o theCompany conistsof Cash and Cash equivalents an equity attibutabletoaquity sharehaldersofthe company which ‘comprises issued share capital and accumulated reserves disclosed i the Statement of Changes in Equity. 

‘The Company's objectives when managing capital are to 
i) maximize the shareholder value, and 
i) sfeguardtheir by to coninue s 3 going concern, so tha theycan continue to provide returns fo sharsholders and benefts for other staksholders, 

The company s maintaining books of accounts on Tally Accounting Software having features which records an *aulit il o sach and every transactions, creates an "edit log” of each change made in the books of ccourt slongith the date when such changes wera made and snsurés tha the audit ri s ot isabled 3nd have been operates throughout the year. The audit trall has been preserved by the ompany throughout the year a per the statutory requirements. 

Liauid Net Worth of the Company. 
In terms of Regulation 21(1)(f) of SEBI (Mutual Funds). Regulations, 1996, the Asset Management. Company should have Net-Worth of not less than Rs.50 Crores. deployed in assats as may be specified by the Board (SEBI). Further, Regulation 21(1)(g) read with clause 18(18), states that the Net-Worth of AMC as required under Clause 21(1)(f) of SEBI's Regulation, shall be maintained on the continuous basis, SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/IMD/IMD-PoD-2/CIR/2023/118. d1.07.07.2023 ‘specifies the mandatory deployment of Liquid Net Worth By AMC in terms of Regulation 21{1)(f) of SEBI (Mutual Funds) 

The detailsoflquid net worth of the company at the end of currenty previous financial year i gven below: 

Rs. in Lakhs] In Rs. Crores| Rs. In Lakhs] In Rs. Crores| ‘Name of Security As on 31.03.2025 Ason3t [Hnvestment in Money Market nstrument - Present Value 4779.78] 4 4405.81] 2405 vestment as SEED Money /Risk-<-Moter -Taurus MF 4981 0 429 Fixed Deposit with Banks (including accrued interest as on 31.03-2025 s B - 427.54 428 [NIL and a5 on 31-03-2024 Rs.35,79,016) 
Cash and cash equivalents 5453 3 851 =3 Trada Receivabls- (Management Foes & others] 11077 11 10453 105 [Total tiquid Net Worth. 5495.19) 54.95 5521.58| ss.22] 

Dividend 

Particulars I March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 Dividend Paid 
interim dividend for the Financia Year 2024-25+ 33852 - Interm dividend fo the Financil Year 2023-24 - 33862 

The Companyfo th Financil Year 2024-25 has paid the ntrim divkdend @ . 2/- fo each flly pad up equity shar of .10/ of the. company amounting to Rs.338.62 lakhs (including with holding tax) o1 4805-2024 skl out o the surplus of the company ss on 31.03-2024 s per the 3pproval of the Bord of iecors i th meeting hld o 10.05- s to thase members whose name appeared on the register of members on 10.05.2024. 
The sfresaid inerim dividend paidshall form part o the enuing AGM Notic fo confrmation by the sharehadersas th totalfinl dividend for the financial year 2024-25. 



51 clltion of Liabilities arsing from Financin les pursuant to Ind AS 7- Cash Flows 

{Rs in Lakhs) 
Particulars [Non-current borrowings | Currant borrowings [Lease iabilty [Totat 

[Net debt as on 01 April 2023 - - - B 

[Proceeds from borrowings (including 1802 307 2109 transfer to current) 

[Repayment of borrowings 404 B B 0] 

[Recogition of lease liabilties (including Rs B B 95.70] 95.70) 322,313 reclassification adjustment through 
retained earnings related toF.Y. 2022:23) 

Repayment oflease Fabilties B B EXT 3308 

[Net debt as on 31 March 2024 158 307| 173 7877 

Repayment of borrowings (inch 336 029) B 307 from non-current) 

Recognition of lease labifties B B B 

Repayment of fease fabifies. B B 3875 3075| 

[Net debt as on 31 March 2025 1061 EE 2198 3595, 



52 Income Tax 
1. Adoption of New Tax Rate 

The Company has exercised the option permitted under section 115BAA of the Income tax Act, 1961 as introduced. by Taxation Laws (Amendment Ordinance 2019) from the FY 2020-21 (Assessment Year 2021-22). Accordingly, the provision for income tax and deferred tax balances were recorded / re-measured using the new tax rate and resultant impact was. recognized in the previous period's audited amachl satement. ; 
Current Tax and Deferred Tax 

{a) Income Tax Expense through Profit & Loss 

s Loty 
For the year ended For the year ended 

Particular 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Current Tax 

Gurrntincome Taxcharge 
w525 1583 oeferredTax 

Inespect of curent yeararignation and reversa of tmporary difrences 1681 w47 Total Tax Expense recoganised in Profit & Loss A/c 
%m‘_m 

{b) Income Tax on Other Comprehensive income 

Bsinakns) 
For the year ended For the year ended 

i 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 CumentTox 
Re measurement of defined benefit Obligations 

125 064 
rValuo Gain through other comprehenie ncome on Equy Instruments o2 s176 

3807 240 
{¢) Numerical reconciliation between ‘average effective tax rate and applicable tax rate The Mlorcomponents of s expnse and th re fthe expctd tax s b on thedomestc fcive o ot ofthecompany ot 5168 31t March 2073 25468 ) h aportd 3K expanse i th statament o roft and s, e as ot 

{Rs in Lakhs) 
For the year ended For the year ended 

eriular 
March 31,2025 March 31,2024 Profit/ (Loss) before tax 

624.73 997.87 Domete Ta tefor the Company 
51680 51680 Latest statutory encted ncome o for the company 
1573 11 

Tax effect of 

“Defered Tawabity du o timing dfaance 
1681 w547 Non Daductble axpenss (€ . 85.02akhs &Y s, 6205 k) 240 156 -Deductisleexpan / o taxaleBusiness income (Y . 420 akhs & PY . 77855k 10530 9605 “Set off carry forward business loss against net business. income 

- - Taxrate dfrence o captl gain) 
7630 11621 intrest /s 234 
o1 a2 

Income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss 
166.05 277.60. 

53 Subsequent Events. 

Ther a1 10 subsequent v that would s austments o disclosures i th financil tatomntsa o th btanc hest dte 
58 The ures ofheprvius year hve been s scorin o curotysr casfeaion whareve e, 

The sccompanying notes 1 to 54 form a integral part f th financil statements, 
Asporourreport of even date attched 
For Thakur, Valdyanath Alyar & Co. 

| Chartered Accountants 

flr‘l‘oflmi"flmlfil’lflf Firm R N, 000036N 
—HEOOES e b A 

ManagingDiector Partner 
O 00031659 Merbership No. 052473 

Wl o hank sont Paru Gupta Frvanka Wala ChitExecuve Offier  ChetFnanial Offcr Company Seretary Place : Gurugram 
Date: 14.05.2025 Membership No. 47795



TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

1. 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025 

Corporate Information 

Taurus Asset Management Company Limited (“the Company”) is a public limited company incorporated under the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on July 27, 1993. The Registered Office of the Company is located at Third Floor, 
AML Centre-2, 8 Mahal Industrial Estate, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400093. The 
Company’s principal activity is rendering Asset Management Services. The Company has been appointed as the 
Investment Manager of Taurus Mutual Fund (“The Fund”) by the Trustees in terms of SEBI (Mutual Fund) Regulations, 
1996. 

The Company is a material subsidiary of HB Portfolio Limited. The company does not have any subsidiary or a joint 
venture or an associate. Information on related party relationships of the Company is provided in Note No. 30. 

The functional and presentation currency of the company is Indian Rupee (INR) which is the currency of the primary 
economic environment in which the company operates. 

The Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 were approved by the Board of Directors 
on —-05-2025 

Material Accounting Policies 

The material accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. 
Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements, unless 
otherwise indicated. 

Compliance with Ind AS 

These financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind 
As”, under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under section 133 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (the Act) as amended from time to time and other relevant provisions of The Companies Act, 2013. 

Functional Currency 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which is also the company’s functional currency and 
all values are rounded to the nearest lakh (Rs'00,000), except when otherwise set below 

Basis for preparation and presentation of Financial Statements 

The financial statements have been prepared and presented on accrual basis and under the historical cost 
convention on going concern basis except for certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value 
or amortized cost at the end of each financial year. 

Up to the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024, the company has presented the Financial Statements comprising of 
Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Changes in Equity in the order of liquidity in 
the format as prescribed in Division IIl of Schedule lll of the Act as the company’s parent was covered under the 
definition of Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) as defined in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards 
{Amendment) Rules 2016 However, w.e.f. the FY 2024-25, the Parent Company has ceased to be the NBFC and 
adopted Division Il of Schedule Il of the Act. Hence the company has also presented the Financial Statements in the 
format as prescribed in Division Il of Schedule Ill of the Act w.e.f. FY 2024-25 Accordingly, the previous year figures 
of asset & liabilities have been reclassified under non-current and current. 

TheStaterent of Cash flows have been prepared under indirect method. 

" %( O % ad (] 



TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

(U] 

(ii) 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

Use of Accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions: 

In preparation of financial statements in conformity with recognition and measurement principle of IND AS requires 
management of the company to make judgment, estimates and assumptions. These judgments, estimates and 
assumptions affect the reported accounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures including disclosures of contingent 
assets and contingent liabilities as the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and 
expenses during the period. Actual result may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions 
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the 
estimates are revised and in future periods which are affected. 

Information about significant areas of estimates uncertainty and critical judgment in applying accounting policies 
that have the most significant effects to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year 
are: 

Fair Value Measurement 

The Company measures financial instruments and specific investments (other than subsidiary, joint venture and 
associates), at fair value at each balance sheet date. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized 
within the fair value hierarchy, described as below, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 
measurement as a whole: 

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is 
directly or indirectly observable 
Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is 
unobservable. 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the Company determines 
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest 
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. For the 
purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the 
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. 

Where there is not feasible, a degree of judgement required in establishing the fair value, judgment includes 
consideration of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. 

Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provision and liability are recognized in the period when it became probable that there will be a future outflow of 
funds resulting from past event or operation that can be reasonable estimated. The timing of recognition requires 
application of judgments to existing fact and circumstances which may be subject to change. The amounts are 
determined by discounting the expected future cash flow at pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of 
the time value money and the risk specific to the liability. 

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities arising from litigation and other claim against the company. 
Potential liabilities that are possible to be quantified reli ly are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are 
d {0 the notes but are not recognized. 

\9/‘\94% =X



TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

(iii) 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025 

The company does not recognize the contingent asset since whose existence will only be confirmed by the 

occurrence or non - occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. 

Employee Benefits 

Employee benefits have been recognized in following ways: 

Short term Employee Benefits 

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term 
employee benefits and they are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service. The 
Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange 

for services rendered as a liability (accrued expense) after deducting any amount already paid. 

Post-Employment Benefits 

Defined Contribution Plan 

Provident fund, Employee’s State Insurance Plan and Family/ New Pension Fund 

The Company contributes to a recognized provident fund, employee’s state insurance plan and family/ new pension 
fund which is a defined contribution scheme. The contribution are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognized 
in the statement of profit and loss. The eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive post-employment 
benefits in respect of provident fund, employee’s state insurance plan and family pension fund. The contributions 
made to state managed retirement benefit schemes dealt with as payments to defined contribution schemes where 
the Company’s obligations under the schemes are equivalent to those arising in a defined contribution retirement 
benefit scheme. 

Defined Benefit Plan 

Gratuity 

The Company’s gratuity benefit scheme is defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of a defined 
benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their 
service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Any unrecognized 
past service costs are deducted. The calculation of the Company’s obligation is performed annually by a qualified 
actuary using the projected unit credit method. The gratuity liability is unfunded. 

Compensated absences 

Compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the 
employee renders the related services are recognized as undiscounted liability at the balance sheet date. 
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which 
the employee renders the related services are recognized as an actuarially determined liability at the present value 
of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date. The compensated absences liability is unfunded. 

The Company recognizes actuarial gains or losses arising gn defined benefit plan immediately in OCl as prescribed 

| %= 



TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(iv) Property, plant & equipment 

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant 

and equipment recognized as of April, 2019 (Transaction Date) measured as per the previous GAAP as the deemed 

cost of such property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. The cost comprises purchase price 

including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, borrowing 
costs if capitalization criteria are met, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the 
intended use. 

Anitem of Property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal 
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition 
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrymg amount of the asset) 
is included in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised. 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each 
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

v) Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipments (PPE) is provided for on Straight Line Method (SLM) method using 
the rates arrived at based on the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
estimated useful lives and residual values of the Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at the end of each 
financial year. 

The useful life of the following assets are as follows: 

Tangible assets As per Companies Act 
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years 
Vehicles 8 Years 
Office Equipments 5 Years 
Office Equipments -Mobile 5 Years 
Computer — Servers 6 Years 
Computer —end user devices 3 Years 

Assets Individually costing INR 5,000/- or less are fully deprecated in the year of purchase or acquisition. 

Depreciation on the Property, Plant & Equipments (PPE) added/ disposed off/ discarded during the year is provided 
from/ upto the date when added/ disposed off/ discarded. 

Property, Plant and equipment are derecognised on disposal or when no further economic benefit are expected to 
arise from its continuous use. Any gain or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of Property, Plant & 
Equipments (PPE) are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of 
the asset and recognized as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

{vi) Intangible Asset 

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Intangible Asset 
measured as per the previous GAAP as the deemed cost of Intangible Asset. 

Intangible Asset is recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefit attributable to the/asset will flow 
to the company and its cost can be reliably measured. Intafigible asset are stated at cost of/acquisition less 



TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

(vil) 

{viii) 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025 

Expenditure incurred on acquisition / development of Intangible assets which are not put/ ready to use at the 
reporting date is disclosed under Intangible Asset under development. The company amortized the intangible Asset 
on SLM basis over five years commencing from the month in which the asset is first put to use. The company provides 

pro-rata amortization from the day the asset put to use. 

The carrying amount of an intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are 

expected from its use or disposal. Any gains and loss from disposal are determined by the comparing proceeds with 

the carrying amount and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized . 

Leases 

The company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach. 

Asa lessee 

The company recognizes a right of use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right of use 
asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease 
payments made or before the commencement date. 

The right of use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight line method of the lease term. In addition, right 
of use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurement of the 
lease liability. 

The lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement 
date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or if that rate cannot be readily determined, present 
value of Lease Payment the company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date. 

Lease payment included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the amounts expected to be payable 
over the period of the lease. The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It 
is remeasured when there is change in future lease payments arising form change in index or rate. When the lease 
liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right of use 
asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right of use asset has been reduced to zero. 

Short Term Leases: 

The company has elected not to recognize right of use assets and lease liabilities for short term leases that have a 
lease term of 12 months and low value leases. The company recognizes the lease payments associated with these 
leases as an expense on a straight line basis over the lease term. 

Revenue recognition 

Revenue (other than those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured at fair value 
of the consideration received or receivable. Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers outlines a single 
comprehensive model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers and supersedes current 
revenue recognition guidance found within Ind ASs. 

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a five-step model as set out in ind AS 
115: 

Step 1: Identification of contract(s) with customers: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more 
parties that creates enforceable rights and sets out the criteria for every contract that must be met. y"l 
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TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

(ix) 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

Step 2: Identification of the separate performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a promise 
in a contract with customer to transfer a good or service to the customer. 

Step 3: Determination of transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the 
company expects to be entitled for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts 
collected on behalf of third parties. 

Step 4: Allocation of transaction price to the separate performance obligations: For a contract that has more than 
one performance obligation, the company allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation in an 
amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for 
satisfying each performance obligation. 

Step 5: Recognition of revenue when (or as) each performance obligation is satisfied. 

a.) Management fees 

Management fees (net of goods and services tax) is recognised at a point in time when performance obligation 
is satisfied in accordance with the Investment Management Agreement and SEBI (Mutual Fund) Regulations, 
1996, as amended from time to time based on an agreed percentage of the daily assets under management of 
Taurus Mutual Fund schemes. 

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to 
the Company and can be reliably measured. Where significant uncertainty exists with regard to realization of 
revenue at the time of accrual, the underlying revenue is not recognized to that extent. Revenue is measured 
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account contractually defined terms of 
payment net of goods and service tax, wherever applicable. 

b.) In com: 

Interest income is recognized on a time proportionate basis taking into account the amount outstanding and 
the effective interest rate and the amount can be measured. 

¢.) Dividend income 

Dividend income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss on the date that the Company’s right to receive 
payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the 
entity and the amount of dividend can be reliably measured. This is generally when the shareholders approve 
the dividend. 

Foreign Exchange Transactions and Translation 

The company has determined Indian Rupee (INR) as transaction currency of the company. Accordingly transactions 
in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary items 
denominated in foreign currency are restated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date. Foreign 
currency non-monetary items carried in terms of historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date of 
transaction. Exchange differences arising on settlemen;cz;ictions and/ or restatements are dealt with in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

' S 



TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

x) 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025 

Financial Instruments 

Afinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial liability or equity 
instruments of another entity. 

Financial assets, other than equity, are classified into financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive 
income (FVTOCI) or fair value through profit and loss account (FVTPL), or at amortised cost. Financial assets that are 
equity instruments are classified as FVTPL or FVTOCI. Financial liabilities are classified as amortised cost category 
and FVTPL. 

Classification 

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the business model and results of solely payment of 
principal and interest (SPPI) test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how 
Company’s financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. As a second step of its 
classification process the Company assesses the contractual terms of financial to identify whether they meet the 
SPPI test. 

Based on above, financial assets are either classified as: 
(i) Amortised Cost 

(i) Fair value through other comprehensive income 

(it} Fair value through profit and loss 

Initial recognition and measurement 

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual terms 
and the business model for managing the financial instruments. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized 
initially at fair value plus or minus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, 
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial assets and financial liabilities, such 
as fee and commissions. Transaction costs of financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised 
immediately in the statement of profit & Loss. 

nt m 

Non-derivative financial Instruments 

(i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost: 

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose 
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows, and the contractual terms of the financial 
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 
outstanding. 

(i) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): 

Afinancial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within 
a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial 
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding. Further, in cases where the Company has made 
an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which are classified as FVTOCI, the 
subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income. 

(iii)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): 

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the a;z;scategories is subsequently measured at fair value 
thre h rofit or loss. 
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TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

(i) 
(i} 
(iii) 

a) 

b) 

L 

d) 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025 

Derecognition: 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s 
Balance sheet) when any of the following occurs: 

The contractual right to cash flows from financial asset expires. 

The Company transfers its contractual; rights to receive cash flows of the financial assets and has substantially 
transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets. 

The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the 
cash flows without material delay to one or more recipients under a ‘pass- through’ arrangement (thereby 
substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets); 

The Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of ownership and does not retain control 
over the financial asset. 

In cases where Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the 
financial asset, but retains control of the financial asset, the Company continues to recognize such financial asset to 
the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset. In that case, the Company also recognizes an 
associated liability. The financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights 
and obligations that the Company has retained. 

On derecognition of a financial asset, (except, as mentioned in (b) above for financial assets measured at FVOCI), 
the difference between the carrying amount and the consideration received is recognised in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 

Impairment of financial assets 

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and 
recognition of loss allowance on the following: 

Trade receivables and lease receivables 

Financial assets measured at amortised cost (other than trade receivables and lease receivables) 
Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI). 

In case of trade receivables and lease receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount 
equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. 

In case of other assets, listed as (ii) and (iii) above, the Company determines if there has been a significant increase 
in credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. If credit risk of such assets has not increased significantly, 
an amount equal to 12 months ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. However, if credit risk has 
increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. 

Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer a significant increase 
in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12- 
month ECL. 

ECL s the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract 
and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., 3ll cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective 
interest rate. 
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Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible defaults events over the expected life of a 
financial asset, 12 months ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible 
within 12 months from the reporting date. 

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined by a range 
of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other reasonable information available as a result of 
past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions. 

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its portfolio of trade 
receivables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected life of 
trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At each reporting date, the historically observed 
default rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated. 

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss under the head “Other expenses”. 

Financial Liabilities 

The Company’s financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables. 

Initial recognition and measurement: 

The Company recognizes a financial liability in its balance sheet when it becomes a party to the contractual terms 
of the instrument. Al financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value minus, in the case of financial liabilities 
not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of 
the financial liability. 

Where the fair value of a financial liability at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference 
between the fair value and the transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
atinitial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in an active market for an identical 
asset (i.e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from observable markets (i.e. level 2 input). 

In case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference between 
the fair value and transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss only to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a change in factor that market participants take 
into account when pricing the financial liability. 

Subsequent measurement: 

All financial liabilities of the Company are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest 
method. 

Under the effective interest method, the future cash payments are exactly discounted to the initial recognition value 
using the effective interest rate. The cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of the difference 
between the initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is added to the initial recognition value (net of 
principal repayments, if any) of the financial liability over the relevant period of the financial liability to arrive at the 
amortized cost at each reporting date. The corresponding effect of the amortization under effective interest method 
is recognized as interest expense over the relevant period of he financial liability. The same is included under 
finance cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

e 
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Derecognition: 

Afinancial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When 
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the 
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the 
Derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying 
amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 

Share Capital 

Ordinary Shares 

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of new ordinary 
shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects. 

Taxation 

Income tax expense comprises of both current and deferred taxes are recognized in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss. 

Current tax 

Current Income tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to 
the items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in equity or other comprehensive income (OCl). 
Current tax for current and prior periods is recognized at the amount expected to be paid or recovered from the tax 
authorities, in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.The tax rates and the tax laws used to compute the amount 
are those that are enacted or substantially enacted, at the reporting date. 

Deferred Tax 

Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are recognized on temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets 
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 
recognized to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary 
differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets in reviewed at the end of each reporting date and reduced to the extent 
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow for all or part of the deferred tax 
asset to be utilized. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the 
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other 
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction 
either in OCI or directly in equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax 
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relatd to the same taxable entity and the same taxation 
authority. 
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Earnings Per Share 

Basic éarnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by 
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The Company has not issued any 
potential equity shares, and accordingly, the Basic Earnings Per Share and Diluted Earnings Per Share are same. 

Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing cost consist of interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds and also 
include exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the same. Borrowing cost directly 
attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that 
is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily 
takes substantial time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing cost are charged to the Statement of 
Profit and Loss as incurred. 

Cost Recognition 

Cost and expenses are recognized when incurred and are classified according to their nature 

Scheme Expenses 
In pursuance of SEBI Circulate Dated 22" October 2018 all expenses related and identified for a scheme should be 
charged to the scheme. For expense which are common across scheme and is not possible to apportion/bifurcate 
them scheme wise, the same can be borne by AMC. The company has incurred such expenses for which 
identification of scheme is not possible and the same has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement) 

Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement comprise Cash at bank, Cash on hand and 
demand deposits with bank with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 

Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ loss before exceptional items and tax is adjusted 
for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or 
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from 
operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated based on the available information 

Dividend On Ordinary Shares 

The company recognizes a liability to make cash distribution to equity holders of the company when the 
distribution is authorized and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the company. As per the Companies 
Act 2013, a final dividend is authorized when it is approved by the shareholders in the annual general meeting. A 
corresponding amount is recognized directly in equity. 

Events' 4afi.er rep(Trtlng date \b/ % (VN ,%/p \ ; 
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Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the 
reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the 
balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed. 

(xx) Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) developments 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies amendments to the existing standards or new standards. The 
notification with respect to Ind AS 116 & 117 which would have been applicable from April 1, 2025 would be 
applied to the extent applicable to the company, as below: 

Ind AS 116: Leases 

Treatment of sale & leaseback transactions under Ind AS 116 has been amended and shall be taken care of by the 
Company to the extent applicable. 

Ind AS 117: Insurance Contracts 

The standard has been newly notified. 
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